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cWoIf Ho'sf] dGtJo

g]kfn No"j cfon ln= sf] alQ;f+} jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf ;xefuL x"g" ePsf ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg"efjx?df 
sDkgLsf] ;~rfns ;ldlt, ;Dk"0f{ sDkgL kl/jf/ / d]/f] JolSQut tkm{af6 ;d]t d oxfFx?nfO{ xflb{s 
:jfut tyf Gofgf] clejfbg JoQm ub{5" . 

z]o/wgL dxfg"efjx?, g]kfn No'j cfon ln= sf] ofqf $) jif{ k"Ug uPsf] 5, $) jif{sf] olt nfdf] 
;+wif{k"0f{ / uf}/jdo cjlwdf sDkgL, ;~rfns ;ldtL tyf Joj:yfkg k|lt oxfFx?n] b]vfpg" ePsf]  
ljZjf; k|lt xfld ;b}j cfef/L 5f} . sDklg lglhs/0f ePsf]g} #) jif{ k'Ug uO{/x]sf] 5 / oqf] nfdf]  
cjlwdf sDkgLsf] k|To]s cf/f]x cj/f]xsf] oxfFx? ;flIfsf] ?kdf /xg" ePsf] 5 . sDkgLsf] k|To]s  
lg0f{osf] oxfFx?jf6 ulDe/tf k"j{s ljrf/ u/]/ xfldx?nfO{ sbd sbddf emsemsfO{ /xg" ePsf] 
5 . o;}n] klg lglhs/0f ePsf ljleGg / Toqf w]/} sDkgLx?dWo] xfn;Dd klg cfkm"nfO{ k[ys /  
lglhs/0fsf] Psdfq ;kmn gd"gf pBf]usf] ?kdf :yflkt u/fpg ;s]sf 5f} .

oqf] jif{sf] ljleGg cf/f]x cj/f]x b]v]sf ef]u]sf xfdLx?n] o; ;ldIff jif{sf] cjlwdf lgtfGt km/s  
cj/f]x b]Vg" k/]sf] s6" oyfy{ oxfFx?nfO{ atfpg" d]/f] /x/ geO{ afWotf aGg uPsf] 5 . d 
;DemG5" ut jif{ olx ul/dfdo ;efdf oxfFx? ;j}n] d nufot ;¥rfns ;ldtL ;b:o / ;Dk"0f{  
Joj:yfklso l6dnfO{ slt w]/} dfof, ;befj / xf};nf k|bfg ug]{ x]t"n] xfdL;j}sf] k|;F;f ub}{ u"0fuffg 
ufpg" ePsf] lyof] t/ l7s To;sf] ljkl/tsf] kl/l:ytL o; jif{ /xg uof] . xfld tkfO{x?n] ug"{  
b]vfpg" ePsf] ljZjf;df cfkm\gf] sfa" eGbf aflx/s} kl/l:ytLsf] sf/0f lsg gxf]; v/f] pqg ;s]gf} eGg 
cfh d  afWo x'g k/]sf] 5 .  COVID Pandemic, åGb, gfsfjGbL / ljZjahf/sf] cfly{s dGbL b]v]sf  
ef]u]sf xfldn] ;ldIff jif{df b]zdf km/s cfly{s ;":ttf / ;f]af6 pTkGg ulDe/ lsl;dsf] cfly{s ;+s6 
ef]Ug afWo eof} / h;sf] sf/0f klg sDkgL o;jif{ cfkm"n] lnPsf] nIosf] slx st} glhs} klg k"Ug 
c;dy{ /x\of] . 

cf=a=@)&(.*) df xfldn] lnPsf] $!)( s]=Pn=sf] nIo dWo] @$)^ s]=Pn=dfq ljqmL ug{ ;dy{ eof} . pQm 
kl/df0f nIosf] %(Ü dfq xf] . To:t} pQm ljlqm kl/df0f o; cl3sf] jif{ cyf{t cf=a=@)&*.&( sf] ljlqm 
kl/df0f #$)@ s]=Pn=af6 @(Ü 36L xf] . o;n] xfd|f] ljqmLdf cfPsf] ulDe/ ;+°6nfO{ O+lut t ub{5 t/ 
pQm cjlwdf g]kfnsf] ;Dk"0f{ n"la|s]G6\; ahf/df cl3Nnf] jif{sf] t"ngfdf ePsf] #@ Ü sf] lu/fj6df  
sDkgLn] s]lx xb ;Dd cfkm"nfO{ oyfl:ytLdf /fVg ;s]sf] b]vfpb5 . o; kl/l:ytLsf jfjh"b klg  
sDkgLn] cfkm"nfO{ ljqmL kl/df0fdf cfkm\gf k|lt:klw{ dfemdf pRr :yfgd} sfod /fv]sf] 5 . sRrf kbfy{sf] 
nfut a9g", ljqmL kl/df0f sd eO{ l:y/ Joj:yfkg vr{sf] ef/ a9g hfg" / a}+s Aofhb/sf] pRrtd 
j[l4n] ubf{ gfkmfdf klg k|ToIf c;/ kg{ uPsf] 5 . 

;ldIff cjlwsf] clGtd @ dlxgfdf ePsf] Jofkf/n] dfq cfh xfldnfO{ sDkgL gf]S;fgLdf hfg af6  
arfPsf] 5 . cGoyf ;~rfns ;ldtL ;ldIff jif{sf] d+l;/ b]lvg} o; jif{ sDkgL gf]S;fgLdf hfg]  
lglZrt k|fo b]lvPsf] / o;nfO{ s;/L 6fg{ ;lsG5 eGg] lt/ cfkm\gf] /0flgtL kl/jt{g u/L ;f]lx cg"?ksf]  
lgb]{zg Joj:yfkgnfO{ lbb} cfPsf] xf] .

oxfFx?nfO{ cjutg} 5 sDkgLsf] ;j}eGbf w]/} ljqmL 6\ofS6/, 7"nf x]le OlSjkd]G6 / l;d]G6 tyf 
l:6n pBf]ux?df x"g] ub{Yof] . o;cl3sf jif{x?sf] cf+s8f x]g]{xf] eg] sDkgLsf] ljlqmsf] $%Ü 
ljqmL oL ju{df x"g] ub{Yof] . t/ ;ldIff jif{df 6\ofS6/, 7"nf x]le OlSjkd]G6 / l;d]G6 tyf l:6n  
pBf]ux?df u+le/ ;+s6 cfPsf] b]lvof] 6\ofS6/ / 7"nf x]le OlSjkd]G6sf] Jofkf/ cl3Nnf] jif{x?sf]  
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cg"kftdf *% Ü lu/fj6 cfof]] eg] l;d]G6 / l:6n pBf]utkm{ klg cfkm\gf] Ifdtfdf s"g} klg pBf]u ;+rfng 
x"g ;s]gg / Ps b"O{ pBf]u afx]s cGo ;j} pBf]ux? jif{sf] w]/} ;do aGbg} /x]sf] lyof] . o:tf] 
cj:yfdf klg sDkgLn] cfkm\gf] /0flgtL t"?Gt kl/jt{g ul/ clxn]sf] kl/df0f ;Dd k"Ug ljleGg 6]08/,  
/fli6«o uf}/jsf cfof]hgfx? h:t} kmf:6 6«of\s, ;"gsf]lz dl/g 8«fO{e, gfu9"Ëf ;"?Ë, ljleGg lgdf{0fflwg /  
:tf/f]GgQL eO{/x]sf] /fhdfu{ / lgdf{0fflwg xfO8«f]kfj/x? tkm{ Wofg s]lGb|t ul/ ljlqm ug{ ;kmn  
ePsf]n] xf] .

oxfFlg/ cem x[bob]lvg} dgg ug{ kg]{ ljzfn s"/f eg]sf] @)&( cflZjg dlxgf b]lvg} b]zdf b]lvg yfn]
sf] ;":t Joj;flos ultljlw / 7Kk k|fo ljqmLn] ubf{ sDkgLdf kg{ uO{/x]sf] r/d cfly{s ;°6nfO{  
s]lx xb;Dd klg cfkm\gf] tkm{af6 of]ubfg k"uf]; eGb} sDkgLsf sfdbf/ tyf sd{rf/Lx? ;j}n] Ps} 
:j/df sDkgLdf xKtfsf] ! lbg a]tnlj sfd ug]{ k|:tfj ;~rfns ;ldtLdf k]z ug"{ ePsf] lyof] .  
pxf+x?sf] k|:tfj sDkgLsf] nflu :jfutof]Uo eP klg dfgljo b[li6sf]0fn] Jojxfl/s gb]lvPsf]n] xfldn] 
s]lx dlxgf o; ljifodf ;f]r]sf lyPgf} . t/ sRrf kbfy{sf] efpdf j[l4 / b]zdf qm]tfsf] lbgjlbg Ifo x"b}  
uO{/x]sf qmozStL]sf sf/0f a:t"sf] d"Nodf j[l4 ug{ g;ls/x]sf] kl/:yLtLsf sf/0f sfdbf/ tyf  
sd{rf/Lsf] tkm{af6 cfPsf] pQm k|:tfj xfldn] @)&( kf}if !% b]lv nfu" ug]{ lg0f{o ul/of] . xf] of] kl/l:ytL 
cfpg" b"vb ePtfklg To; a]nf  n"lj|s]G6\; pBf]udf cGo k|lt:klw{x?n] eg] Jofks sd{rf/L s6f}tL 
ul//x]sf] cj:yfdf o; lg0f{onfO{ s]lx xb;Dd klg Aojxfl/s dfg]sf 5f} . o;sf] lgldQ xfld ;j} xfd|f 
sfdbf/ tyf sd{rf/Lx? k|lt ;b}j s[t1 /xg] 5f} .      

o; jif{ xfldn] cfufld % jif{sf] lgldQ GULF a|f08sf] pkof]usf] lgldQ GULF Oil  
international ltd ;+u ;Demf}tf ug{ ;kmn ePsf 5f} . To:t} ljZjahf/df ;dfg :t/df k|of]u x"g] gfd, 
k]lsË hf/ / l:6s/x? k|of]u ug{ ;"?jft u/]sf 5f} . o;n] ;Dk"0f{ ljZj ahf/df b]lvg] kfO{g] GULF 
sf product x? ;+u Ps?ktf NofO{ ;f] ;/xg} xfd|f] pTkfbg /x]sf] 5 eGg] hgfp ahf/ ;fd" k"Ug 
;kmn ePsf] 5 .

To:t} cl3Nnf jif{x?df ahf/df ljqmL x"g] xfd|f] a:t"x?sf] xfd|f] pBf]udf x"g] pTkfbg ^)Ü sf]  
xf/fxf/Ldf /x]sf] x"GYof] eg] cfoft ul/g] tof/L ;fdfgsf] ef/ $)Ü  x"g] ub{Yof] . ut jif{ sDkgLdf gofF 
k|ljwLsf] pTkfbg s]6nx? h8fg u/]kZrft ljleGg pRr:tl/o u|]8sf n"lj|s]G6\; cfkm\g} pBf]udf pTkfbg 
ug{ ;Ifd eO{ cl3Nnf] jif{ pBf]udf pTkfbg x"g] j:t"sf] ef/ ^%Ü k"Ug uPsf] lyof] / o; cf=a= cyf{t 
@)*).*! df xfd|f] pTkfbgsf] ef/ &@Ü k"ufpg] nIo lnPsf 5f} . To:t} cfpg] lbgdf cfkm\\g} sf/vfgfdf 
pTkflbt j:t'sf] ef/ *@Ü ;Dd k"ufpg] nIo xf] . af+sL !*Ü k|ltzt a:t"sf] pTkfbg xfd|f] pBf]udf 
x"g g;Sg] / GULF sf] cGo O{sfO{x? ;+u cGo d]lzg/L / ;jf/L ;fwg sDkgL ljr ePsf] ;Demf}tfdf 
clwg /x]sf a:t"x? Dffq /x]sf] 5 . 

;ldIff jif{df xfdLn] xfd|f Ps dxTjk"0f{ ;b:onfO{ u"dfpg k"u]sf 5f} . ;~rfns ;ldtLsf ;b:o :jlu{o 
/ljGb|/fh kGt xfdL dfem /xg" ePg, lghsf] c;fdlos lgwgn] xfldnfO{ :tAw / efjljXn agfPsf]  
5 . ljleGg ljifosf] lj1tfsf wlg pxfFn] ;~rfnssf] ?kdf sDkgL k|lt k"/\ofpg" ePsf] of]ubfg  
ct"nlgo / ;b}j :d/l0fo /xg] 5 . lgh k|lt xfdL ;j}sf] tkm{af6 k'g xflb{s >bfGhnL ck{0f ub{5" .  

;]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,

;ldIff jif{df g]kfnsf] ;Dk"0f{ n"la|s]G6\; Jofkf/sf ;fy ;fy} sDkgLsf] ljqmL sf/f]jf/df klg pNn]
vlgo lu/fj6 cfPtf klg pkef]Qmf dfem a:t"sf] lrgf/L cyf{t Brand Building sf] sfo{nfO{ ;b}j  
em} lg/Gtf/tf lbPsf lyof} . pQm ;j}sf] ljl:t[t ljj/0f o;} k|ltj]bgdf k]z u/]sf 5f} . xfld ;j}nfO{ 
yfxf 5 ;j} lsl;dsf] Jofkf/df ptf/ r9fj cf/f]x ca/f]x t Jofkf/sf] cleGg cËg} xf] . clxn] b]lv/x]
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sf] ;°6 klg cj:o 6/]/ hfg] 5 . clxn]sf] kl/l:ytL eg]sf] o; ;°6sf] cj:yfdf cfkm"nfO{  sustain 
ug{ cyf{t ;Dxflng] hf]luP/ sfo{ ug]{ xf] . kl/l:ytL cg"s"n ePkl5 cufl8 cj:o a9g] g} 5f} . 

xfn klg ahf/sf] cj:yf km/s 5}g, 6«of\S6/ / x]le OlSjkd]G6sf] Jofkf/ Joj;fo / ;+rfngsf] cj:yf 
ut jif{ eGbf /lQ e/ klg km/s 5}g . g]kfndf @ kfË|], # kfË|] / $ kfË|] tkm{ a9bf] laB'lQo ;jf/L 
;fwgsf] k|rngn] klg cfpg] lbgdf n"la|s]G6\; Joj;fosf] lgldQ Pp6f Threat s} ?kdf cfO{/x]sf]  
5 . To:t} b]zdf xfn;Dd klg ahf/df b]lv/x]sf] ;":t cfly{s ultljwL (Liquidity Crunch) n] klg p7fpg kg]{ 
/sd p7g l9nf eO{ Jofkf/sf] Joj;foLs rqmnfO{ k|efj kfl//x]sf] b]lvPsf]n] o; cf=a=@)*).*! Dff ahf/sf]  
cj:yfnfO{ ;"R5\d b[li6n] x]b}{ #$!* s]=Pn= ljqmLsf] nIo ;lxt sltko lzif{sdf vr{sf] s6f}lt ub}{ o; 
jif{ $ s/f]8 $* nfv gfkmfsf] nIo lnPsf 5f} . pQm b"j} nIo xfnsf] ahf/sf] kl/l:ytLdf s"g} 7"nf] 
hf]lvd glnO{ ahf/sf] Psbd glhs /x]/ ul/Psf]n] of] nIo k"/f ug{ ;lsG5 eGg] ljZjf; lnPsf] 5" . 

;]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,

;ldIff jif{df sDkgLsf] cfly{s kl/:yLtL ;f]r] cg"?k gePklg z]o/wgL dxfg"efjx?nfO{ ;b}j sDkgL 
k|ltsf] ljZjf;df sld gxf]; / ;b}em} s]lx xf};nf ldnf]; elg sDkgLsf] ljt/0f of]Uo gfkmfaf6 ;~rfns 
;ldtLn] @%Ü af]g; z]o/ / %Ü gub nfef;+ ljt/0fsf] k|:tfj u/]sf] 5 . cfzf 5 oxfFx?n] pQm  
k|:tfjnfO{ ;x[bon] l:jsf/ ul/ l:js[t ul/lbg" x"g]5 . To:t} sDkgL P]g adf]lhd k]z ug{ kg]{ ;j} 
ljj/0fx? o; k|ltj]bgdf k]z ePsf] 5 . o;sf ;fy} ;~rfns ;ldtLsf] tkm{af6 cfhsf] o; ;efdf  
k]z ePsf ;j} k|:tfjx? ;j{;Ddt ?kdf l:js[t ul/ kfl/t ul/lbg"x"g] 5 eGg] cfzf lnPsf] 5" . 

cGTodf,

o; jif{ klg sDkgLnfO{ cfkm\gf] If]qdf ljut & jif{ em} cu| :yfgdf /fVg cf=cfkm\gf] If]qaf6 of]
ubfg k"/\ofpg" x"g] xfd|f Distributor, Retailer, Mechanics, OEM Partner, Projects,  
Industries, Joj;foL, DSE, cfd pkef]Qmf / cGo ;Dk"0f{ ;"e]R5sx? k|lt xfld ;b}j cfef/L 5f} . 

To;}u/L sDkgLsf] z"?jftb]lv g} sDkgLsf] ;3+if{sf] lbgx?sf k|To]s knsf] ;flIf /xg" ePsf /   
sDkgLnfO{ ;b}j dxTjk"0f{ / /rgfTds dfu{bzg k|bfg ug]{ xfd|f z]o/wgL dxfg"efjx?nfO{ klg xfld  
xflb{s wGojfb 6qm\ofpb} cfufld lbgx?df klg o;/L g} lg/Gt/?kdf ;sf/fTds Pj+d /rgfTds  
;xof]u kfO{/xg] 5f} eGg] cfzf lnPsf 5f} . oxfFx?n] sDkgL k|lt b]vfpg" ePsf] ;befj / xfld k|lt  
b]vfpg" ePsf] ljZjf;af6 clnsltklg 8udufpg lbg] 5}gf} . 

o; ;~rfns ;ldtL tyf sDkgLnfO{ k|ToIf ck|ToIf ?kdf dfu{lgb]{zg ug]{ g]kfn ;/sf/sf ljleGg 
lgodgsf/L lgsfo, >L wLtf]kq af]8{, >L g]kfn :6s PS;]Gh, CDS and Clearing / sDkgLsf] b}lgs 
ultljlwdf ;fy tyf ;xof]u k"/\ofpg] >L Pe/]i6 a}+s ln= tyf cGo a}+s tyf ljlQo ;+:yf, RTS / 
kqsf/ ldqx? k|lt klg xflb{s cfef/ k|s6 ub{5f} . 

;fy} sDkgLsf d]?b08sf ?kdf /xg" ePsf xfd|f sTo{Jolgi7, d]xgtL, /0flglt1 / phf{jfg ;Dk"0f{ 
sfdbf/ tyf sd{rf/Lx?sf] kl/>dsf] sb/ ub}{ pxf+x?;j}df ;b}j em} xflb{s wGojfb k|bfg ub{5f} . 

;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 

>L c?0f s'df/ rf}w/L

cWoIf 
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g]kfn No"j cfon lnld6]8sf]] 
aQL;f} jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efsf] ;"rgf  

ldlt @)*).)(.)! ut] df a;]sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] #&! cf}+ a}7ssf] lg0f{o cg';f/ o; sDkgLsf] alQ;f}+ 
jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef lgDglnlvt ldlt, ;do, / :yfgdf b]xfosf ljifox? pk/ 5nkmn ug{ a:g] ePsf] 
x'Fbf ;Dk"0f{ ;]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] pkl:yltsf nflu cg'/f]w ul/Psf] 5 .

!=	 ;ef x'g] ldlt, ;do / :yfgM

	 ldlt M @)*) ;fn kf}if @% ut], a'wjf/ -!) hgj/L, @)@$_

	 ;do M laxfg !!M#) ah]

	 :yfg M ofs Kofn];, k"Nrf]s, nlntk"/

@=	 5nkmnsf ljifo ;"rL M

s_	 cf=a=@)&(.*)sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg dfly 5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug]{ .

v_	 cf=j=@)&(.*) sf] n]vf k/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg, @)*) cf;f/ d;fGtsf] jf;nft / cf=j=@)&(.*) sf]  
	 cfo ljj/0f / ;f]xL cjlwsf] gub k|jfx ljj/0f 5nkmn ul/ :jLs[t ug]{ .

u_	 ;~rfns ;ldltn] l;kmfl/; u/] adf]lhdsf] @%Ü k|ltzt af]g; z]o/ tyf %Ü gub nfef+z  
	 ljt/0fsf] lgldQ :jLs[t ug]{ . ;fy} k|:tfljt jf]g; ;]o/ ljt/0f / ;f] a/fa/sf] r"Qmf k"+hL  
	 j[l4 ug]{ .

3_	 cf=j=@)*).*! sf] sf/f]af/sf] lx;fa n]vf k/LIf0f ug{sf lgldQ xfnsf n]vf kl/Ifs nuftf/ tLg  
	 jif{ n]vf kl/If0f sfo{ u/]sf]n] gof+ n]vf k/LIfssf] lgo'lQm tyf lghsf] kfl/>lds lgwf{/0f  
	 ug]{ . gof+ n]vf kl/Ifsdf # j6f n]vfkl/Ifs af6 k|:tfj k|fKt ePsf] dWo] n]vf kl/If0f ;ldtLn] 
	 l;kmfl/; u/] adf]lhdsf] P=cfO{= P;f]l;P6\;nfO{ lgo'StLsf] lgldQ :js[tLsf] nfuL k|:tfj ug]{ . 
ª_	 ljljw .	

#= ljif]z k|:tfj 

s_	 xfn k|:tfljt jf]g; ;]o/ ljt/0f :jLs[t kZrft ;f] a/fa/sf] r'Qmf k"+lh j[l4 ug]{ .

v_	 clws[t k"+hL, hf/L k"+hL tyf r'Qmf k"+hL j[4L ug]{ ;Gbe{df sDkgLsf] k|aGwkq tyf lgodfjnLdf  
	 cfjZos ;+;f]wg ug{ ljj/0fx? tof/ u/L >L sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfo{nodf k]z ug{ tyf  
	 cfjZos cGo sfo{ ug{ u/fpg ;+rfns ;ldtLnfO{ cVtLof/L k|bfg ug]{ .

;~rfns ;ldltsf] cf1fn]

sDkgL ;lrj

;fwf/0f ;ef x'g] ;DaGwdf ;fdfGo hfgsf/L
!=	 k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo"Qm ul/Psf]df ;f] k|ltlglwkq sDkgLsf] skf]{/]6 sfof{no, ;fs]t ejg, lqk"/]Zj/, sf7df08f}+df ;ef ;"? 		
	 x"g"eGbf sDtLdf &@ 306f cufl8 btf{ u/L ;Sg" kg]{5 . ;]o/ jfnfsf] gfd ;]o/ ;+Vof / b:tvt gldn]sf] k|ltlglwkq /4 x"G5 . 

@=	 pkl:yt u0fk'/s ;+Vof ;ef ;+rfngsf] lgldQ lgl4{Z6 ;+Vof cg';f/ kof{Kt ePdf dfq ;ef ;+rfng x'g] 5 .

#=	 ;fwf/0f ;ef k|of]hgsf nflu sDkgLsf] z]o/ bflvn vfl/hsf] sfd ldlt @)*).)(.!) b]lv @)*).)(.@% ;Dd aGb /xg] 5 .

$=	 ;fwf/0f ;efsf] ;"rgf / cfly{s ljj/0f ;]o/wgLsf] btf{ lstfadf sfod /x]sf] 7]ufgfdf k7fOg] 5 . 

%=	 ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL cGo s'/fx?sf] hfgsf/L cfjZos ePdf sDkgLsf] skf]{/]6 sfof{no, ;fs]t ejg, lqk"/]Zj/df, sfof{no ;dodf 	
	 ;Dks{ /fvL lng ;lsg] 5 . 



g]kfn No"a cfon ln= 5

k|f]S;L kmf/d
>L ;~rfns ;ldlt

g]kfn No"j cfon lnld6]8

lqk"/]Zj/, sf7df08f}+

ljifo M k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/]sf] af/] .

dxfzo,

========================================= lhNnf ==================================== d=g=kf=÷p=g=kf=÷g=kf=÷uf=lj=;= j8f g+= ================================ a:g] d / xfdL =================
=================================== n] To; sDkgLsf] ;]o/wgLsf] x}l;otn] @)*) ;fn kf}if @% ut] x'g] ;fwf/0f ;efdf :jod\ 
pkl:yt eO{ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{odf ;xefuL x'g g;Sg] ePsf]n] pQm ;efdf efu lng tyf dtbfg ug{sf] 
nflu ================================= lhNnf ======================================== d=g=kf=÷p=g=kf=÷g=kf=÷uf=lj=;= j8f g+= ========================== a:g] To; sDkgLsf] 
;]o/jfnf >L ===================== ;]o/ k|df0f kq g+= ========================================== nfO{ d]/f] / xfd|f] k|ltlglw dgf]lgt u/L k7fPsf] 
5' / 5f}+ .

lgj]bssf] b:tvt ===============================

gfd===================================================

7]ufgf================================================

;]o/ k|df0f kq g+= ============================

;]o/ ;+ªVof =======================================

============================================================================================================================================================================================================================================================================================================================
===========================================================================================================================================================================================================================================================================================================================

g]kfn No"j cfon lnld6]8

emlD;v]n, nlntk'/

k|j]z kq
;]o/wgLsf] gfd========================================================================================= ;]o/ k|df0fkq g+================================================================ ;]o/ ;+ªVof================ 

;]o/wgLsf] ;lx M

g]kfn No"j cfon ln=sf] @)*).)(.@% df x'g] alQ;f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yltsf nflu hf/L ul/
Psf] k|j]z kq .
-;efsIfdf k|j]z ubf{ of] k|j]z kq k]; ug'{ kg]{ 5 ._

===================
sDkgL ;lrj

-;efsIfdf k|j]z ubf{ of] k|j]z kq clgjfo{ ?kdf k]z ug"{ kg]{ % ._



g]kfn No"a cfon ln=6

g]kfn No"a cfon lnld6]8sf]] ldlt @)*) ;fn kf}if @% ut]
af]nfOPsf] alt;f+} jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf ;~rfns 

;ldltsf] tkm{af6 cWoIf >L c?0f s'df/ 
rf}w/LHo"4f/f k|:t't cf=j=@)&(.*) sf]

jflif{s lx;fa / k|ltj]bg

;]o/wgL dxfg;]o/wgL dxfg''efjx?,efjx?,
g]kfn No"j cfon ln= sf] alQ;f+} jflif{s  
;fwf/0f ;efdf ;xefuL x"g" ePsf ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL 
dxfg"efjx?df sDkgLsf] ;~rfns ;ldlt, ;Dk"0f{ 
sDkgL kl/jf/ / d]/f] JolSQut tkm{af6 ;d]t d 
oxfFx?nfO{ xflb{s :jfut tyf Gofgf] clejfbg 
JoQm ub{5" . 

z]o/wgL dxfg"efjx?, g]kfn No'j cfon ln= sf] 
ofqf $) jif{ k"Ug uPsf] 5, $) jif{sf] olt nfdf] 
;+wif{k"0f{ / uf}/jdo cjlwdf sDkgL, ;~rfns 
;ldtL tyf Joj:yfkg k|lt oxfFx?n] b]vfpg" ePsf]  
ljZjf; k|lt xfld ;b}j cfef/L 5f} . sDklg  
lglhs/0f ePsf]g} #) jif{ k'Ug uO{/x]sf] 5 / oqf]  
nfdf] cjlwdf sDkgLsf] k|To]s cf/f]x cj/f]xsf] 
oxfFx? ;flIfsf] ?kdf /xg" ePsf] 5 . sDkgLsf] k|To]s  
lg0f{osf] oxfFx?jf6 ulDe/tf k"j{s ljrf/ u/]/ 
xfldx?nfO{ sbd sbddf emsemsfO{ /xg" ePsf] 
5 . o;}n] klg lglhs/0f ePsf ljleGg / Toqf 
w]/} sDkgLx?dWo] xfn;Dd klg cfkm"nfO{ k[ys /  
lglhs/0fsf] Psdfq ;kmn gd"gf pBf]usf] ?kdf 
:yflkt u/fpg ;s]sf 5f} .

oqf] jif{sf] ljleGg cf/f]x cj/f]x b]v]sf ef]u]sf 
xfdLx?n] o; ;ldIff jif{sf] cjlwdf lgtfGt km/s  
cj/f]x b]Vg" k/]sf] s6" oyfy{ oxfFx?nfO{  
atfpg" d]/f] /x/ geO{ afWotf aGg uPsf] 5 . d 
;DemG5" ut jif{ olx ul/dfdo ;efdf oxfFx? ;j}
n] d nufot ;¥rfns ;ldtL ;b:o / ;Dk"0f{  
Joj:yfklso l6dnfO{ slt w]/} dfof, ;befj / 
xf};nf k|bfg ug]{ x]t"n] xfdL;j}sf] k|;F;f ub}{  
u"0fuffg ufpg" ePsf] lyof] t/ l7s To;sf] ljkl/tsf] 
kl/l:ytL o; jif{ /xg uof] . xfld tkfO{x?n] ug"{  
b]vfpg" ePsf] ljZjf;df cfkm\gf] sfa" eGbf aflx/s} 
kl/l:ytLsf] sf/0f lsg gxf]; v/f] pqg ;s]gf} eGg 

cfh d  afWo x'g k/]sf] 5 .  COVID Pandemic, 
åGb, gfsfjGbL / ljZjahf/sf] cfly{s dGbL b]v]sf  
ef]u]sf xfldn] ;ldIff jif{df b]zdf km/s  
cfly{s ;":ttf / ;f]af6 pTkGg ulDe/ lsl;dsf]  
cfly{s ;+s6 ef]Ug afWo eof} / h;sf] sf/0f 
klg sDkgL o;jif{ cfkm"n] lnPsf] nIosf] slx 
st} glhs} klg k"Ug c;dy{ /x\of] . cf=a=@)&(.*) 
df xfldn] lnPsf] $!)( s]=Pn=sf] nIo dWo] 
@$)^ s]=Pn=dfq ljqmL ug{ ;dy{ eof} . pQm  
kl/df0f nIosf] %(Ü dfq xf] . To:t} pQm ljlqm  
kl/df0f o; cl3sf] jif{ cyf{t cf=a=@)&*.&( sf] 
ljlqm kl/df0f #$)@ s]=Pn=af6 @(Ü 36L xf] . o;n] 
xfd|f] ljqmLdf cfPsf] ulDe/ ;+°6nfO{ O+lut t ub{5 
t/ pQm cjlwdf g]kfnsf] ;Dk"0f{ n"la|s]G6\; ahf/df 
cl3Nnf] jif{sf] t"ngfdf ePsf] #@ Ü sf] lu/fj6df  
sDkgLn] s]lx xb ;Dd cfkm"nfO{ oyfl:ytLdf /fVg 
;s]sf] b]vfpb5 . o; kl/l:ytLsf jfjh"b klg  
sDkgLn] cfkm"nfO{ ljqmL kl/df0fdf cfkm\gf k|lt:klw{ 
dfemdf pRr :yfgd} sfod /fv]sf] 5 . sRrf 
kbfy{sf] nfut a9g", ljqmL kl/df0f sd eO{ l:y/ 
Joj:yfkg vr{sf] ef/ a9g hfg" / a}+s Aofhb/
sf] pRrtd j[l4n] ubf{ gfkmfdf klg k|ToIf c;/ 
kg{ uPsf] 5 . 

;ldIff cjlwsf] clGtd @ dlxgfdf ePsf] Jofkf/n] 
dfq cfh xfldnfO{ sDkgL gf]S;fgLdf hfg af6  
arfPsf] 5 . cGoyf ;~rfns ;ldtL ;ldIff  
jif{sf] d+l;/ b]lvg} o; jif{ sDkgL gf]S;fgLdf hfg]  
lglZrt k|fo b]lvPsf] / o;nfO{ s;/L 6fg{ ;lsG5 
eGg] lt/ cfkm\gf] /0flgtL kl/jt{g u/L ;f]lx cg"?ksf]  
lgb]{zg Joj:yfkgnfO{ lbb} cfPsf] xf] .

oxfFx?nfO{ cjutg} 5 sDkgLsf] ;j}eGbf w]/} 
ljqmL 6\ofS6/, 7"nf x]le OlSjkd]G6 / l;d]G6 
tyf l:6n pBf]ux?df x"g] ub{Yof] . o;cl3sf  
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jif{x?sf] cf+s8f x]g]{xf] eg] sDkgLsf] ljlqmsf] $%Ü 
ljqmL oL ju{df x"g] ub{Yof] . t/ ;ldIff jif{df  
6\ofS6/, 7"nf x]le OlSjkd]G6 / l;d]G6 tyf l:6n  
pBf]ux?df u+le/ ;+s6 cfPsf] b]lvof] 6\ofS6/ / 
7"nf x]le OlSjkd]G6sf] Jofkf/ cl3Nnf] jif{x?sf]  
cg"kftdf *% Ü lu/fj6 cfof]] eg] l;d]G6 / l:6n 
pBf]utkm{ klg cfkm\gf] Ifdtfdf s"g} klg pBf]u 
;+rfng x"g ;s]gg / Ps b"O{ pBf]u afx]s cGo ;j} 
pBf]ux? jif{sf] w]/} ;do aGbg} /x]sf] lyof] . o:tf] 
cj:yfdf klg sDkgLn] cfkm\gf] /0flgtL t"?Gt kl/
jt{g ul/ clxn]sf] kl/df0f ;Dd k"Ug ljleGg 6]08/,  
/fli6«o uf}/jsf cfof]hgfx? h:t} kmf:6 6«of\s, ;"gsf]
lz dl/g 8«fO{e, gfu9"Ëf ;"?Ë, ljleGg lgdf{0fflwg /  
:tf/f]GgQL eO{/x]sf] /fhdfu{ / lgdf{0fflwg xfO8«f]
kfj/x? tkm{ Wofg s]lGb|t ul/ ljlqm ug{ ;kmn  
ePsf]n] xf] .

oxfFlg/ cem x[bob]lvg} dgg ug{ kg]{ ljzfn s"/f 
eg]sf] @)&( cflZjg dlxgf b]lvg} b]zdf b]lvg 
yfn]sf] ;":t Joj;flos ultljlw / 7Kk k|fo ljqmLn] 
ubf{ sDkgLdf kg{ uO{/x]sf] r/d cfly{s ;°6nfO{  
s]lx xb;Dd klg cfkm\gf] tkm{af6 of]ubfg k"uf]; 
eGb} sDkgLsf sfdbf/ tyf sd{rf/Lx? ;j}n] 
Ps} :j/df sDkgLdf xKtfsf] ! lbg a]tnlj sfd  
ug]{ k|:tfj ;~rfns ;ldtLdf k]z ug"{ ePsf] lyof] .  
pxf+x?sf] k|:tfj sDkgLsf] nflu :jfutof]Uo eP klg 
dfgljo b[li6sf]0fn] Jojxfl/s gb]lvPsf]n] xfldn] 
s]lx dlxgf o; ljifodf ;f]r]sf lyPgf} . t/ sRrf 
kbfy{sf] efpdf j[l4 / b]zdf qm]tfsf] lbgjlbg Ifo x"b}  
uO{/x]sf qmozStL]sf sf/0f a:t"sf] d"Nodf j[l4 
ug{ g;ls/x]sf] kl/:yLtLsf sf/0f sfdbf/ tyf  
sd{rf/Lsf] tkm{af6 cfPsf] pQm k|:tfj xfldn] 
@)&( kf}if !% b]lv nfu" ug]{ lg0f{o ul/of] . 
xf] of] kl/l:ytL cfpg" b"vb ePtfklg To; a]nf   
n"lj|s]G6\; pBf]udf cGo k|lt:klw{x?n] eg] Jofks 
sd{rf/L s6f}tL ul//x]sf] cj:yfdf o; lg0f{onfO{ 
s]lx xb;Dd klg Aojxfl/s dfg]sf 5f} . o;sf] 
lgldQ xfld ;j} xfd|f sfdbf/ tyf sd{rf/Lx? k|lt 
;b}j s[t1 /xg] 5f} .      

o; jif{ xfldn] cfufld % jif{sf] lgldQ 
GULF a|f08sf] pkof]usf] lgldQ GULF Oil  
international ltd ;+u ;Demf}tf ug{ ;kmn ePsf  

5f} . To:t} ljZjahf/df ;dfg :t/df k|of]u x"g] 
gfd, k]lsË hf/ / l:6s/x? k|of]u ug{ ;"?jft 
u/]sf 5f} . o;n] ;Dk"0f{ ljZj ahf/df b]lvg] kfO{g] 
GULF sf product x? ;+u Ps?ktf NofO{ ;f] 
;/xg} xfd|f] pTkfbg /x]sf] 5 eGg] hgfp ahf/ 
;fd" k"Ug ;kmn ePsf] 5 .

To:t} cl3Nnf jif{x?df ahf/df ljqmL x"g] xfd|f] 
a:t"x?sf] xfd|f] pBf]udf x"g] pTkfbg ^)Ü sf]  
xf/fxf/Ldf /x]sf] x"GYof] eg] cfoft ul/g] tof/L 
;fdfgsf] ef/ $)Ü  x"g] ub{Yof] . ut jif{  
sDkgLdf gofF k|ljwLsf] pTkfbg s]6nx? h8fg u/]
kZrft ljleGg pRr:tl/o u|]8sf n"lj|s]G6\; cfkm\g}  
pBf]udf pTkfbg ug{ ;Ifd eO{ cl3Nnf] jif{ pBf]
udf pTkfbg x"g] j:t"sf] ef/ ̂ %Ü k"Ug uPsf] lyof] 
/ o; cf=a= cyf{t @)*).*! df xfd|f] pTkfbgsf] 
ef/ &@Ü k"ufpg] nIo lnPsf 5f} . To:t} cfpg] 
lbgdf cfkm\\g} sf/vfgfdf pTkflbt j:t'sf] ef/ 
*@Ü ;Dd k"ufpg] nIo xf] . af+sL !*Ü k|ltzt 
a:t"sf] pTkfbg xfd|f] pBf]udf x"g g;Sg] / GULF 
sf] cGo O{sfO{x? ;+u cGo d]lzg/L / ;jf/L ;fwg 
sDkgL ljr ePsf] ;Demf}tfdf clwg /x]sf a:t"x? 
Dffq /x]sf] 5 . 

;ldIff jif{df xfdLn] xfd|f Ps dxTjk"0f{ ;b:onfO{ 
u"dfpg k"u]sf 5f} . ;~rfns ;ldtLsf ;b:o 
:jlu{o /ljGb|/fh kGt xfdL dfem /xg" ePg, lghsf]  
c;fdlos lgwgn] xfldnfO{ :tAw / efjljXn agfPsf]  
5 . ljleGg ljifosf] lj1tfsf wlg pxfFn]  
;~rfnssf] ?kdf sDkgL k|lt k"/\ofpg" ePsf]  
of]ubfg ct"nlgo / ;b}j :d/l0fo /xg] 5 . lgh 
k|lt xfdL ;j}sf] tkm{af6 k'g xflb{s >bfGhnL ck{0f 
ub{5" .  

;]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,

;ldIff jif{df g]kfnsf] ;Dk"0f{ n"la|s]G6\; Jofkf/sf 
;fy ;fy} sDkgLsf] ljqmL sf/f]jf/df klg pNn]
vlgo lu/fj6 cfPtf klg pkef]Qmf dfem a:t"sf] 
lrgf/L cyf{t Brand Building sf] sfo{nfO{ ;b}j  
em} lg/Gtf/tf lbPsf lyof} . pQm ;j}sf] ljl:t[t 
ljj/0f o;} k|ltj]bgdf k]z u/]sf 5f} . xfld ;j}
nfO{ yfxf 5 ;j} lsl;dsf] Jofkf/df ptf/ r9fj 
cf/f]x ca/f]x t Jofkf/sf] cleGg cËg} xf] . 



g]kfn No"a cfon ln=8

clxn] b]lv/x]sf] ;°6 klg cj:o 6/]/ hfg] 5 . clxn]sf] kl/l:ytL eg]sf] o; ;°6sf] cj:yfdf  
cfkm"nfO{ sustain ug{ cyf{t ;Dxflng] hf]luP/ sfo{ ug]{ xf] . kl/l:ytL cg"s"n ePkl5 cufl8 cj:o 
a9g] g} 5f} . 

-s_	 ljut jif{sf] sf/f]af/sf] l;+xfjnf]sg M 
	 ljut kf+r jif{sf] t'ngfTds ljQLo l:ylt lgDgfg';f/ /x]sf] 5 . 

S.N. PARTICULARS F.Y.75/76 F.Y.76/77 F.Y.77/78 F.Y.78/79 F.Y.79/80
1 Sales Quantity (KL) 2807 2086 2920 3402 2406

2 Turnover
   

909,125,132 
   

673,334,427 
   

960,672,584 
   

1,245,187,002    926,660,835 

3 Total Expenses
   

851,020,674 
   

659,089,176 
   

918,885,908 
   

1,197,306,088    920,914,791 

4
Profit Before Tax  & 
Provision 58,104,458 14,245,251 41,786,675 47,880,914    5,746,044 

5 Provision for CSR
           

581,045 
           

124,478 
           

379,879            435,789    53,852 

6 Provision of Bonus
       

5,229,401 1,797,476 3,798,789 4,357,893    604,339 

7 Provision of Tax
     

113,46,723 3,626,188     6,866,321     9,850,141    2,969,418 

8
Deffered Tax Income/
(Loss) 40,947,289 8,697,109 30,741,687 1,745,084    3,310,353 

9 Net Profit 0 1,128,828   25,205,752   5,038,085    5,428,788 

10
Other Comprehenshive 
Income/(Loss) 0 96,186,489 (215,132) 0 (1,279,239)

11
Total Comprehenshive 
Income

       
40,947,289

     
106,012,426 

       
55,732,307 

       
35,038,085    4,149,549

-v_	 /fli6\«o tyf cGt/f{li6«o kl/l:yltaf6 sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/nfO{ s'g} c;/ k/]sf]  
	 eP ;f]sf] c;/sf] ljj/0f M	  
	  
	 b]zdf b]lvPsf] r/d cfly{s ;":ttfn] pkef]Qmfsf] qmo zlQmd} 7"nf] lu/fj6 NofPsf] 5, ahf/ 
	 df nuflg ug{ g?rfpg] / grfxg] aftfj/0f 5 . ljqmL eP kZrftsf] /sd p7g] jftfj/0f g} b]lvPsf]  

	 5}g . cl3Nnf aif{x?df l8li6«Jo"6/x?n] xKtfdf @) b]lv @% xhf/ sf] l/6]n/x?nfO{ u/]sf] pwf/f]  

	 ljlqmsf] /sd ;lhn} p7fpg] u/]sf]df ;f]lx l/6]n/af6 o; jif{ xKtfsf] @))) p7g] aftfa/0f  

	 klg 5}g . o;jf6 l8li6«Jo"6/x?sf] ahf/df pwf/f] nufgL /sdsf] j[l4 w]/} ePsf] 5 / o;sf]  

	 c;/ sDkgLdf klg kg{ uPsf] 5 .  csf]{ d"Vo c;/ sRrf kbfy{ cyf{t Base Oil sf]  
	 cGt/fli6«o ahf/df ePsf] Jofks j[l4 ;+u ;+u} Shipping line x?sf] ef8fb/df ePsf] j[l4n]  
	 ;d]t w]/} c;/ k"Ug uPsf] 5 . Base oil df ePsf] j[l4 t xfldn] b}lgs lhjgdf pkof]u  
	 ug]{ OGwgsf] d"No j[l4n] klg hfgsf/ agfPs} 5 t/ pQm Base oil sf] d"No j[l4nfO{ ;dfof]hg  
	 ug{ cfkm\gf] tof/L a:t"sf] d"No j[l4 sfof{Gjog ug{ g;Sg" d"Vo r"gf}tL /xg uof] . xfnsf]  

	 vl:sPsf] ahf/sf] kl/l:ytLdf a:t"sf] d"No j[l4 ug{" eO{/x]sf] ljqmLnfO{ yk hf]lvddf kfg]{  
	 /0flglt x"g] ePsf]n] j:t"sf] d"No j[l4 ul/Psf] 5}g . o;jf6 k|ToIfnfut j[l4 x"g k"u]sf] 5 . af/Daf/  
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	 eGg] ul/Psf] sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/nfO{ c;/  

	 ug]{ csf]{ d'Vo ljifo eg]sf] s"g} 7f]; lglt lgod /  

	 u"0f:t/ dfkg ljgf ljleGg lsl;dsf n"la|s]G6\;  
	 cfoft x"g" xf] . n"la|s]G6\;sf] u"0f:t/sf] ;DaGwdf  

	 lgodgfsf/L ;+:yf cyf{t g]kfn ;/sf/sf] s"g}  

	 lsl;dsf] lgoGq0f 5}g . ahf/df eg] #) k|ltzt  

	 eGbf a9L lx:;f cf]u6]sf] o:tf clgolGqt  

	 ?kdf lelqg] n"la|s]G6\; ;:tf] b/df k|fKt x"g] / cGo  
	 k|ltli7t Brand sf] d"Nodf pkef]SQfnfO{  

	 ljqmL ug{ kfO{g] ePsf] n]l/6]n/  / d]sflgS;sf] 

	 klxnf] /f]hfO{df kg{ uPsf] 5 . 

	 csf]{ c;/ eg]sf] g]kfndf b]lvPsf] Elictric  
	 vehicle sf] a9bf] dfu / k|rng klg xf] . 
 	 Electic vehicle df Engine gx"g] ePsf]n]  
	 al9 vkt x"g] OlGhg cfonsf] vkt  

	 lgs6 eljiodf cj:o g} 36b} hfg]5 . 

-u_	 k|ltj]bg tof/ ePsf] ldlt;Dd rfn'  
	 jif{sf] pknlAw / eljiosf ;DaGwdf  
	 ;~rfns ;ldltsf] wf/0ff M

	 rfn' cf=j= @)*).*! df #$!* s]=Pn= ljqmL  

	 u/L ;~rfng d'gfkmf ?= $ s/f]8 $* nfv  

	 x'g] nIo /fvL sf/f]af/ ;~rfng eO{  

	 /x]sf]df @)*) d+l;/ d;fGt ;Dddf hDdf 
	 !!@%	 s]=Pn= n'la|s]G6\;\ ljqmL ljt/0f  

	 ePsf] 5 . 

	 o; ;DaGwdf cem lj:t[t ljj/0f oxfF k|:t't  

	 ul/Psf] 5 M

cf=j= @)&(.*) sf] sfo{qmdsf] l:ylt M

•	 o; jif{sf] ahf/sf] cfly{s cj:yfnfO{  
	 b[li6ut ub}{ sDkgLn] l:y/ ;DktLdf ug]{  
	 nufgLsf] of]hgfnfO{ k"0f{ ?kdf :ylut u/]sf] 5 .  
	 o; jif{ cfly{s ljj/0fdf b]lvPsf] yk  
	 l:y/ ;DktL cl3Nnf] cyf{t @)&*.&(  
	 b]lvs} sf/vfgf:yndf ePsf] ljleGg  
	 d]lzgx?sf] h8fgn] k"0f{tf o; jif{ dfq  

	 kfPsf]n]	o; jif{ l:y/ ;DktLdf n]vf°g  
	 ul/Psf]n] b]lvPsf] xf] . 

•	 o; jif{ sDkgLn] nIo lnPcg"?k 	 cfkm\gf 
 	 jf:tljs pkef]ustf{ Pj+d major  
	 Influencer cyf{t d]sflgS;x?sf] ljj/0f 1ft  
	 ug{ / ;f]sf] clen]v /fVb} lghx?nfO{ yk  
	 k|f]T;fxg ug{ tyf sd pkof]u ug]{ 
	 d]sflgS;nfO{ ls6fg ul/ lghx?nfO{ a9L  
	 eGbf a9L pkof]u u/fpgsf] lgldQ e-sewa  
	 sDkgL;+u d]sflgS; coupon ;§f ug{]  
	 system sf] lgldQ ;xsfo{ ;"?  
	 ul/Psf]	 / pQm sfo{af6 ;sf/fTds 
 	 k|ltkmn kfO{Psf] 5 . 

•	 DMS  cyf{t Dealer monitor system sf]  
	 kl/If0f sfo{sf] z"?jft ug{ ;kmn ePsf  

	 5f} . 

•	 o; jif{ sDkgLsf] Policy cg";f/ sfo{  
	 gug]{ @ j6f l8n/x?nfO{ lgZsf;g ul/  

	 pxfFx?sf] :yfgdf @ gof+ l8n/x? agfpg  
	 ;kmn ePsf 5f} . o;n] ;f] :yfgdf sDkgLsf] 

	 ahf/df ks8 oyfl:ytLdf /x]sf] 

	 5 / cem /fd|f] x"g] cf+sng u/]sf 5f} . 

•	 To:t} yk & hgf cfjZos sd{rf/Lx?sf]  
	 lgo"QmL ug]{ nIo lnO{Psf]df xfnsf]  

	 kl/l:ytLnfO{ dWogh/ ub}{ # gofF sd{rf/L  

	 lgo"Qm ul/Psf] 5 . 

•	 ljt/sx?sf sd{rf/Lx?sf ;fy ;fy}  

	 sDkgLsf sd{rf/L tyf sfdbf/x?nfO{ nfO{  
	 o; k6s klg cfsif{s tyf Jofjxfl/s k|f]T;fxg  

	 eQfnfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbOPsf] . 

•	 utjif{ ;kmn /x]sf] 6«s sG6]g/ a|fl08Ë tyf  

	 Taxi Branding nfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbO{Psf] 5 .  

•	 To:t} b]zs} ;kmn / 7"nf] cfGtl/s  
	 xjfO{ sDkgL Buddha Air ;+u lghsf] xjfO{  
	 Magzine sf] bz}+ ;+:s/0fdf lj1fkg ul/Psf]  
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	 / o;sf] ;sf/fTds Feedback k|fKt ePsf]  
	 lyof] . 

•	 sfdbf/ tyf sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ ;do ;fIf]k /  
	 sfo{ Ifdtf j[l4 ug{ l:ytL ;fdfGo eP kZrft  

	 b]z tyf ljb]zsf ljleGg 7fpF+x?df tflndsf  

	 lgldQ k7fOg] nIonfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbO{Psf]  

	 lyof], o;k6s b]zd} tflndsf] Joj:yf  

	 ul/Psf] lyof] .

•	 o; jif{ sDkgLn] ahf/df GULF sf]  

	 ljZjahf/df ljt/0f x"g] ;f] ;/xsf] agfj6,  

	 u"0f:t/, l:6s/sf] l8hfO{g, a:t"sf] gfd /  

	 u|]8df Ps?ktf sfod u/]sf] 5 / ca xfd|f]  
	 pTkfbg 	ljZjahf/df k|fKt x"g] GULF sf]  

	 pTkfbg ;+u ;dfgtf agfPsf] 5  . klxnf  
	 s]lx a:t"sf] gfd / l:6s/ l8hfO{g km/s x"g]  

	 ub{Yof] .

	 ;fy}, dfly pNn]lvt tyf cGo sfo{x? o;} 
	 k'l:tsfdf 5'§} ;dfj]z ul/Psf] 5

cfly{s jif{ @)*).*! df nlIft gof“ 
sfo{qmdx? M

	 sDkgLn] cf=j= @)&(.*) df cfk\mgf] nIo xfl;n  

	 ug]{ sl6a4tfsf ;fy klxn} b]lv lg/Gt/ ?kdf  

	 ub}{ cfPsf] sfo{nfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbb} lgDg gofF  

	 sfo{qmdx? sfof{Gjogdf NofPsf] 5 .

•	 utjif{sf] ;":t ljqmLsf] ;dodf km/s  
	 /0flgtL ckgfP/ ;kmn ?kdf sfof{Gjog ul/  

	 k|ltkmn klg /fd|f] cfPsf] nlIft pkef]Qmf ju{  

	 cyf{t Project Sales nfO{ Instituionals  
	 sales tkm{ k|fyldstfsf lbb} cem Jofks  
	 ?kdf o; ju{df cfkm\gf] ljqmLnfO{ a9fpg]  
	 p2]Zon] lgtfGt km/s ljefu sfod ul/Psf]  

	 / o;sf] lgldQ 5"§} sd{rf/L klg lgo"Qm ug]{  

	 nIo lnO{Psf] 5 . 

•	 o; jif{ sDkgLn] cfkm\gf jf:tljs pkef] 

	 ustf{ Pj+d  major Influencer  cyf{t  

	 d]sflgS;x?sf] ljj/0f 1ft ug{ / ;f]sf]  
	 clen]v /fVb} lghx?nfO{ yk k|f]T;fxg ug{ tyf  

	 sd pkof]u ug]{ d]sflgS;nfO{ ls6fg ul/  

	 lghx?nfO{ a9L eGbf a9L pkof]u 

	 u/fpgsf] lgldQ e-sewa sDkgL;+u  

	 d]sflgS;	 coupon ;§f ug{] system sf] 
	 lgldQ ;xsfo{ ug]{ d"Vo nIonfO{  

	 a9fjf ub}{ cem ;j} j:t" ;+u cfa4  

	 ul/g] . 

•	 sf/vfgf:ynsf] k|;f;g ejgsf] dfly clkm;  

	 / ldl6Ëxn lgdf{0f ul/g] 5 . 

•	 kl/If0fsfndf /x]sf] Dealer Monitor  
	 software (DMS) k"0f{ ?kdf ;+rfng ug]{   

	 lg0f{o lnO{Psf] . 

•	 o; jif{ zx/f]Gd"v j:tL tyf 7fp+x?df @  
	 tyf ljleGg kl/l:ytLn] ubf{ xfld ;+u  

	 cfa4 g/xg] @ 7fp+sf ul/ $ j6f gofF  
	 l8li6«Ao"6/ lgo"QmL ug]{ nIo 5 . 

•	 To:t} dfly elgP em} Project sales sf] 

	 lgldQ 	!, DMS system x]g]{ !, /  

	 sf/vfgfdf x]Nk/ ! ul/ # hgf cfjZos  
	 sd{rf/Lx?sf] lgo"QmL ;d]t ug]{ nIo  

	 lnOPsf] 5 . 

•	 ljt/sx?sf sd{rf/Lx?sf ;fy ;fy}  

	 sDkgLsf sd{rf/L tyf sfdbf/x?nfO{ nfO{  

	 o; k6s klg cfsif{s tyf Jofjxfl/s k|f]T;fxg  
	 eQfnfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbg] . 

•	 utjif{ ;kmn /x]sf] 6«s sG6]g/ a|fl08Ë tyf  

	 Taxi Branding nfO{ a9fjf ug]{ . 

•	 GULF International ;+usf]  ;xsfo{df  

	 sfdbf/ tyf sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ ;do  
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	 ;fIf]k / sfo{ Ifdtf j[l4 ug{ l:ytL ;fdfGo  

	 eP kZrft b]z tyf ljb]zsf ljleGg  

	 7fpF+x?df tflndsf lgldQ k7fOg] nIo  
	 lnOPsf] 5 . In house af6 xfd|f l8li6«Jo"6/ 
	 sf ljlqm sd{rf/Lx?sf] lgldQ kf]v/fdf olx  

	 efb|df tflnd k|bfg ul/;lsPsf] 5 . 

•	 o; jif{ sDkgLn] ahf/af6 dfu eO{  

	 cfPsf gof+ a:t"x? s"g} klg gof+ Kofs;fO{hdf  
	 ljlqmsf] lgldQ Nofpg ;Sg] Ifdtf xfl;n  

	 u/]sf]n] Customise pTkfbgx? klg  

	 lgsfNg] nIo lnPsf] 5 . o;sf] lgldQ ahf/ 

	 sf] cWo\og eO{/x]sf] 5 . 

•	 ut jif{ yf+lt /x]sf] Vertical Tank 
	 sf] epoxy coating, Electirc overhauling 
 	 tyf  Quarter area sf] compound wall,  
	 dlGb/sf] retro fitting, km"naf/Lsf] Joj:yfkg,  
	 ejgx?sf] /+u/f]ug, Plant df 9"Ëf  
	 la5\ofpg] b]lv ljleGg cfjZos clkm;  

	 pks/0f vl/b ug]{ ;d]t o; jif{sf] sfo{qmddf  
	 ;dfj]z 5 . 

•	 o; jif{sf] csf]{ dxTjk"0f{ nIo eg]sf]  

	 sDkgLsf] xfn ljWodfg /x]sf] pTkfbg  

	 Ifdtfsf] k"0f{ pkof]u ub}{ yk cfDbfgLsf]  
	 >f]tsf] ?kdf Toll Blending sf] lgldQ ahf/  
	 cWo\og ul//x]sf] 5 / lgs6 eljiod} o;nfO{  

	 d"t{?klbg] nIo lnPsf] 5 . 

•	 To:t} csf]{ d"Vo nIo eg]sf] xfn b]zdf  

	 ljB"lto ;jf/L;fwgsf] k|rng / pkof]udf  
	 eO{/x]sf] j[l4nfO{ cfTdf;ft ub}{ ljB"lQo  

	 rflh{Ë :6]zg / pks/0fsf] ljqmL Joj;fosf]  

	 lgldQ klg cWoog ul//x]sf] 5 .  

	 o;sf] lgldQ GULF oil International klxn]  
	 b]lvg} sfo{ ul//x]sf]n] ;f] sf] nfe g]kfndf  
	 sDkgLn] s;/L lng ;lsG5 eGg] tkm{ cWoog  

	 eO{/x]sf] 5 . 

•	 sDkgLn] ug]{ ljqmLsf] 3/]n" pTkfbgsf] ef/  

	 o; jif{ ^% af6 a9fP/ &@ k|ltzt k"/\ofpg]  

	 nIo lnPsf] 5 . o;af6 tof/L ;fdfg cfoft  
	 ul/ ljqmL ug]{ eGbf s]lx a9L k|ltkmn xfl;n  

	 ug{ ;lsG5 eg] ahf/df klg k|lt:kwf{sf]  

	 lgldQ yk /0flglt cufNg ;lsG5 .

•	 xfn;Dd klg 7"nf] ;+Vofdf ug{  

	 g;ls/lxPsf] Aofl6«sf] Joj;fo o; jif{  
	 GULF India sf] ;xsfo{df cem ljl:t[t ?kdf  
	 ug]{ of]hgf 5 . xfn GULF india n] klg  
	 t]>f] d"n"s af6 cfoft ul//x]sf]n] s]lx dx+uf]  

	 eO{/x]sf] Aofl6« ca GULF India sf] ef/t  
	 l:yt cfkm\g} sf/vfgfaf6 pTkfbg x"g] /  
	 o;af6 nfut 36g] b]lvPsf] 5 / o;af6  
	 ahf/df k|lt:klw{dfem xfld cem /fd|f] cj:yfdf  

	 pqg ;Sg] 5f} eGg] ljZjfz 5 . 

•	 ;fy}, dfly pNn]lvt tyf cGo sfo{x? o;}  
	 k'l:tsfdf 5'§} ;dfj]z ul/Psf] 5 .  

-3_	 sDkgLsf] cf}Bf]lus jf Jofj;flos ;DaGw M

	 ;dLIff cjlwdf sDkgLn] cfk\mgf u|fxs,  

	 sd{rf/L tyf ;Dk'0f{ ;/f]sf/jfnfx?;+u c;n  

	 Jofj;flos ;DaGw sfod /fv]sf] 5 . ;ldIff  

	 jif{df yk ! gof+ OEM/Project hf]8g  
	 ;kmn 	 eP klg ;f]r] cg"?ksf] Jofkf/  

	 ePsf] lyPg t/ o;n] cfufld lbgsf] lgldQ  

	 ;sf/fTds ;Gb]z eg] k|fKt ePsf] 5 . To:t}  

	 utjif{sf] sDkgLsf] ljleGg cf}Bf]lus tyf  

	 Joj;foLs sDkgLx? ;+usf] ljlqm j[l4n]  
	 klg sDkgLsf] cf}Bf]lus Jofj;flos Pj+  

	 ;dflhs ;DaGw lj:tf/ eO/x]sf] 5 eGg]  

	 k|dfl0ft ub{5 / o;nfO{ cfk\mgf] lxt k|j4{g  

	 / sf/f]af/ lj:tf/sf nflu ;d]t pkof]u  

	 ul/Psf]] 5 . 
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-ª=_	 ;~rfns ;ldltdf ePsf] x]/km]/ / ;f]sf]  
	 sf/0f M

	 o; ;ldIff jif{sf] cGTo lt/ ;~rfns >L  
	 /ljGb| /fh kGt Ho'sf] c;fdlos lgwgn]  

	 ubf{ lghsf] :yfg vfln /x]sf] / pQm :yfgdf  
	 sf]O{ lgo"Qm eO{ gcfpg" ePsf]n]  

	 ;ldIff jif{sf] clGtd ! dlxgf vfln /x]sf]  

	 lyof] . 

of] k|ltj]bg tof/ kf?~h]n ;Dddf g]kfn cfon 
lgudsf] tkm{af6 k|ltlglwTj ub}{ cfpg' ePsf 
;~rfns >L k"0f{ k|;fb l/hfn cGoq ;?jf 
x'g'ePsf]n] lghsf] ;§fdf lgudsf] k|ltlglwTj ug{ 
lgudsf gfoj sfo{sf/L lgb]{zs l;=P= gfu]Gb| ;fx 
;~rfnssf] ?kdf lgo'Qm x'g' ePsf] 5 . 

To:t} cGo ;+:yfks ;fj{hlgs ;+:yfgx? dWo]  
/f]nqmd adf]lhd vfWo Joj:yf tyf Jofkf/ s+=ln= 
sf tkm{af6 >L l8NnL /fh nD;fn ;~rfnssf] 
?kdf lgo'Qm x'g' ePsf] 5 .

-r_	 sf/f]af/nfO{ c;/ kfg]{ d'Vo s'/fx? M

	 sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/nfO{ c;/ kfg]{ d'Vo s'/fx?  
	 lgDg adf]lhd /x]sf 5g\ . 

!_  b]zdf ljBdfg cfly{s ultljlwsf] ;":ttfaf6  
	 pTkGg kl/l:ytLsf] c;/ .

@_	 ;Lldt ahf/leq k|lt:kwL{x?sf] ;+Vofdf x'g]  
	 j[4L / lghx?af6 ahf/df a]nf avt k|bfg  
	 ul/g] k|nf]egaf6 l;lh{t o"lQmlxt k|lt:kwf{Tds 
	 Jojxf/ / o;af6 s]lx ;dosf] lgldQ ePklg  

	 ;Defljt ljqmL ;DalGw hf]lvdx? . 

#_	 ahf/ leqsf] c:j:y k|lt:kwf{n] sd{rf/L,  
	 l8li6«Jo'6/, l/6]n/, d]sflgS; / OEM nfO{  
	 nfdf] ;do ;Dd cfa4 ul//xg sl7gfO{ .

$_	 7"nf] dfqfsf] ahf/ If]q x"g] clgolGqt /  
	 ;:tf n"la|s]G6\; cfoftstf{n] cGt/fli6«o :t/ 
	 df x"g] sRrf kbfy{sf] d"No j[l4nfO{ ;dfof] 
	 hg ug{ grfxg] l:ytLsf] sf/0f pTkGg x"g]  
	 kl/l:ytL h;n] d"Votof sDkgLsf] gfkmf  
	 gf]S;fgdf k|ToIf c;/ kfl//x]sf] x"G5 .  

-5_	 n]vf k/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} s}lkmot  
	 eP ;f]pk/  ;~rfns ;ldltsf] wf/0ff M

	 cf=j=@)&(.*) sf] n]vf k/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf  
	 sDkgLsf] ;fdfGo sf/f]af/sf] l;nl;nfdf  
	 b]lvPsf ;fdfGo l6Kk0fLafx]s k|lts"n 
	 l6Kk0fL 5}g . n]vf k/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf pNn]lvt 
	 ;'emfjx? sfof{Gjog ug{ Joj:yfkgnfO{ 
	 lgb]{zg lbO{ ;lsPsf] 5 . 

-h_ nfef+z af“8kmf“8 ug{ l;kmfl/; ul/Psf]  
	 /sd M

	 cf=j= @)&(.*) sf] sf/f]af/ d'gfkmf tyf  
	 ;l~rt d'gfkmfaf6 r'Qmf k'FhLsf] @%Ü k|ltzt  
	 af]g; z]o/ nfef+z / %Ü k|ltzt 
	 gub nfef+; ljt/0f ug]{ k|:tfj u/]sf 5fF}++ .  
	 cfzf 5 ;]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] o;nfO{ ;xif{  
	 :jLs[t ug'{ x'g]5 . 

	 pk/f]Qm ljj/0fsf cltl/Qm sDkgL P]g, @)^#  
	 sf] bkmf !)( -$_ ;DaGwL lbg' kg]{ cGo  
	 hfgsf/L o;} ;fy ;+nUg ul/Psf] 5 . 

	 cGTodf,

•	 o; jif{ klg sDkgLnfO{ cfkm\gf] If]qdf  
	 ljut ^ jif{ em} cu| :yfgdf /fVg  
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	 cf–cfkm\gf] If]qaf6 of]ubfg k"/\ofpg"	 x"g] xfd|f Distributor, Retailer, 	 Mechanics, OEM  
	 Partner, Projects, Industries, Joj;foL, DSE, cfd pkef]Qmf / cGo ;Dk"0f{ ;"e]R5sx? k|lt  
	 xfld ;b}j cfef/L 5f} . 

	 To;}u/L sDkgLsf] z"?jftb]lv g} sDkgLsf] 	;3+if{sf] lbgx?sf k|To]s knsf] ;flIf /xg"  
	 ePsf /  sDkgLnfO{ ;b}j dxTjk"0f{ / /rgfTds 	 dfu{bzg k|bfg ug]{ xfd|f z]o/wgL  
	 dxfg"efjx?nfO{ klg xfld xflb{s wGojfb 6qm\ofpb} cfufld lbgx?df klg  o;/L g}  
	 lg/Gt/?kdf ;sf/fTds Pj+d /rgfTds ;xof]u kfO{/xg] 5f} eGg] cfzf lnPsf 5f} .  
	 oxfFx?n] sDkgL k|lt b]vfpg" ePsf] ;befj / xfld k|lt b]vfpg" ePsf] ljZjf;af6  
	 clnsltklg 8udufpg lbg] 5}gf} . 

•	 o; ;~rfns ;ldtL tyf sDkgLnfO{ k|ToIf 	ck|ToIf ?kdf dfu{lgb]{zg ug]{ g]kfn ;/sf/ 
	 sf ljleGg lgodgsf/L lgsfo, >L wLtf]kq 	af]8{, >L g]kfn :6s PS;]Gh, CDS and  
	 Clearing / sDkgLsf] b}lgs ultljlwdf ;fy tyf ;xof]u k"/\ofpg] >L Pe/]i6 a}+s ln=  
	 tyf cGo a}+s tyf ljlQo ;+:yf, RTS / 	 kqsf/ ldqx? k|lt klg xflb{s cfef/ k|s6  
	 ub{5f} . 

	 ;fy}, sDkgLsf d]?b08sf ?kdf /xg" ePsf xfd|f sTo{Jolgi7, d]xgtL, /0flglt1 /  
	 phf{jfg ;Dk"0f{ sfdbf/ tyf sd{rf/Lx?sf] 	kl/>dsf] sb/ ub}{ pxf+x?;j}df ;b}j em} xflb{s  
	 wGojfb k|bfg ub{5f} . 

>L laho axfb'/ >]i7

;~rfns

>L l;=P gfu]Gb| ;fx 
;~rfns

>L s/0f s'df/ rf}w/L 
sfo{sf/L ;~rfns

ldtL M @)*) kf}if ! ut]

>LdtL lznf rf}w/L 
;~rfns

>L l8NnL /fh nD;fn
;~rfns

>L lg/~hg g]pkfg] 
;~rfns

>L clgn a:g]t 
;~rfns

;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 

>L c?0f s'df/ rf}w/L

cWoIf
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g]kfn No"j cfon ln=
alQ;f}+ aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef

sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !)( -$_ ;DaGwL cGo hfgsf/L

-em_	 ;]o/ hkmt ePsf] eP hkmt ePsf] ;]o/ 
	 ;+Vof, To:tf] ;]o/sf] c+lst d"No, To:tf]  
	 ;]o/ hkmt x'g'eGbf cufj} ;f] afkt sDkgLn]  
	 k|fKt u/]sf] HfDdf /sd / To:tf] ;]o/ hkmt  
	 ePkl5 ;f] ;]o/ ljs|L u/L sDkgLn] k|fKt u/] 
	 sf] /sd tyf hkmt ePsf] ;]o/ jfkt /sd  
	 lkmtf{ u/]sf] eP ;f] sf] ljj/0fM 

	 cf=j= @)&(.*) df s'g} ;]o/ hkmt gePsf] .

-~f_	 laut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL / o;sf] ;xfos  
	 sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/sf] k|ult / ;f] cfly{s  
	 jif{sf]] cGTodf /x]sf] l:yltsf] k'g/fjnf]sgM

	 sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/sf] ljj/0f dfly k|:6  
	 ul/Psf] 5 eg] sDkgLsf] s'g} klg ;xfos sDkgL  
	 xfn rfn' cj:yfdf /x]sf] 5}g .

-6_	 sDkgL tyf To;sf] ;xfos sDkgLn] cfly{s  
	 jif{df ;DkGg u/]sf] k|d'v sf/f]af/x? /  
	 ;f] cjlwdf sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/df cfPsf] s'g}  
	 dxTjk"0f{ kl/jt{gM

	 sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/sf] ljj/0f dfly k|:6  
	 ul/Psf] 5 eg] sDkgLsf] s'g} klg ;xfos sDkgL  
	 xfn rfn' cj:yfdf /x]sf] 5}g .

-7_	 ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf cfwf/e"t ;]o/ 
	 wgLx?n] sDkgLnfO{ pknAw u/fPsf]  
	 hfgsf/LM

	 ut jif{df cfwf/e"t ;]o/wgLx?af6 s'g}  
	 hfgsf/L k|fKt ePsf] 5}g .

 

-8_	 ljut cfly{s aif{df sDkgLsf ;~rfns tyf  
	 kbflwsf/Lx?n] lnPsf] ;]o/sf]  :jfldTjsf]  
	 ljj/0f / sDkgLsf] ;]o/ sf/f]af/df lghx?  
	 ;+nUg /x]sf] eP ;f] ;DaGwdf lghx?af6  
	 sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hfgsf/L M 

	 sDkgLsf] ;]o/ sf/f]af/df sDkgLsf ;~rfns 
	 Pj+ kbflwsf/L ;+nUg /x]sf] hfgsf/L  sDkgLnfO{  
	 gePsf] .

-9_	 ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL;+u ;DalGwt 
	 ;Demf} tfx?df s'g} ;~rfns tyf lghsf] 
 	 gft]bf/sf] 	 JolQmut :jfy{sf] af/]df  
	 pknAw u/fOPsf] hfgsf/L Joxf]/f M 

	 sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/ ;DaGwdf s'g} ;~rfns jf  
	 lghsf gft]bf/;+u s'g} k|sf/sf] ;Demf}tf  

	 gePsf] .

-0f_	 sDkgLn] cfkm\gf] ;]o/ cfkm}n] vl/b u/]sf] eP  
	 To;/L cfkm\gf] ;]o/ vl/b ug{'sf] sf/0f,  
	 To:tf] ;]o/sf] ;+ªVof / cª\lst d"No tyf  
	 To;/L ;]o/ vl/b u/] jfkt sDkgLn] e'QmfgL  
	 u/]sf] /sd M

	 sDkgLn] @)*) c;f/ ;fGt;Dd cfkmgf]  
	 ;]o/ cfkm+}n] vl/b u/]sf] 5}g .

-t_	 cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0FffnL eP jf gePsf]  
	 ;f]sf] lj:t[t ljj/0f M

	 sDkgLsf cWoIf, ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L ;~rfns, 	
	 dxf k|aGws Pj+ ljefuLo k|d'vx? /x]sf] Joj:yfkg  
	 ;ldltaf6 sDkgL sf/f]af/sf] cfGtl/s lgoGq0fsf]  
	 cg'udg tyf d"Nofªsg x'g] u/]sf] 5 . 
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-y_	 ljut cfly{s jif{sf] s'n Joj:yfkg vr{sf]  
	 ljj/0f M

	 sDkgLsf] ljut cf=j= @)&(.*) sf] s'n Joj:yfkg  
	 vr{ cfo ljj/0fsf] cg';"rL !@ cg';f/  
	 ? $,)@,$^,((*÷– /x]sf] 5 .

-b_	 n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;b:ox?sf]  
	 gfdfjnL, lghx?n] k|fKt u/]sf]  
	 kfl/>lds eQf tyf ;'ljwf  ;f]  
	 ;ldltn] u/]sf] sfd sf/jfxLsf]  
	 ljj/0f / ;f] ;ldltn] s'g} ;'emfj lbPsf]  
	 eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f M 

	 sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !^$ cg';f/  
	 sDkgL P]g adf]lhd ;ldIff jif{ cjlwdf 
	 tkl;ndf pNn]lvt ;b:ox? ;dfj]z ePsf] 
	 $ ;b:oLo n]vf kl/If0f ;ldtL u7g eO{ P]g 
	 af6 lgl4{Z6 sfo{ eO{/x]sf] 5 .

tkl;n

	 >L lg/~hg Gof}kfg], ;~rfns M ;+of]hs

	 >L k"0f{ k|;fb l/hfn, ;~rfns M ;b:o

	 >L clgn a:g]t, ;~rfns M ;b:o

	 >L u+uf /fh e§/fO{, dxfk|aGws tyf sDkgL  
	 ;lrj M ;b:o .

-w_	 ;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v,  
	 sDkgLsf cfwf/e"t ;]o/wgL jf  
	 lghsf] glhssf gft]bf/ jf lgh  
	 ;+nUg /x]sf] kmd{ sDkgL jf ;+ul7t  
	 ;+:yfn] sDkgLnfO{ s'g} /sd a'emfpg  
	 af+sL eP ;f] s'/f M

	 sDkgLsf ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v, sDkgLsf  
	 cfwf/e"t ;]o/wgL jf lghsf glhssf gft]bf/  
	 jf lgh ;+nUg /x]sf] kmd{ sDkgL jf ;+ul7t  
	 ;+:yfn] s'g} /sd a'emfpg af+sL /x]]sf] 5}g . 

-g_	 ;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns sfo{sf/L  
	 k|d'v tyf kbflwsf/Lx? nfO{ e'QmfgL  

	 ul/Psf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwfsf]  
	 /sd M

	 cWoIf Pa+ k|jGw ;~rfns, ;~rfns Pj+  
	 kbflwsf/Lx? / al/i7 sd{rf/L -pk k|aGws  
	 ;Ddsf]_ nfO{ cf=j=@)&(.*) df e'Qmfg ePsf]  
	 kfl/>lds /sd ?= @,#(,$#,&)%÷(* /x]sf] 5 .

-k_	 ;]o/wgLx?n] a'lem lng af+sL /x]sf]  
	 nfef+z 	 /sd M

	 PgOljn P; Soflk6nn] k]z u/]sf] ljj/0f adf]lhd  
	 @)*) cfiff9 d;fGt ;Dddf hDdf a'lemlng af+sL  
	 nfef+z /sd ?= @*,@),)##÷@%  
	 -@)&( cfiff9 d;fGtdf @*,^%,)&^.&%_ .

-km_	 sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !$! adf]lhd 	
	 ;DklQ vl/b jf las|L u/]sf] s'/fsf] ljj/0f M

	 cf=j= @)&(.*) df ?= (*,*@,$^&÷–  d"No a/fa/sf] 
	 ;DklQ vl/b ePsf] 5 . of] ;j} vr{ sf/vfgf :yndf  
	 pTkfbgsf] lgldQ KnfG6 / d]lzg/L,  
	 sd{rf/Lx?sf lgldQ ;jf/L ;fwg /  
	 pks/0fx?sf]] lgldQ ePsf] xf] .

-a_	 sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !&% adf]lhd  
	 ;Da4 sDkgL aLr ePsf] sf/f]af/sf]  
	 ljj/0f M 

	 sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !&% adf]lhd ;Da4  
	 sDkgL aLr sf/f]af/ ePsf] 5}g .

-e_	 sDkgL P]g, @)^# tyf k|rlnt sfg'g  
	 adf]lhd ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf  
	 v'nfpg' kg]{ cGo s'g} s'/f /x]sf] 5 / 5}g . 

	 5}g . 

-d_	 cGo cfjZos s'/fx? . 

	 5}g . 
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ASSETS
Non-Current Assets:
Property, Plant and Equipment 5 195,312,172        190,919,705          
Financial Assets 6

Investments in Shares 6A -                      -                        
Trade & Other Receivables 6B 47,946,894          -                        

Prepayment & Other Advances 7 -                      -                        
Deferred Tax Assets 8 11,873,191          8,243,028              
Total Non-Current Assets 255,132,258        199,162,733          

Current Assets:
Inventories 9 215,382,818        251,961,954          
Financial Assets

Trade & Other Receivables 6B 340,585,506        423,145,872          
Cash and Cash Equivalents 6C 22,107,713          8,362,025              

Prepayments & Other Advances 7 28,017,127          35,547,042            
Current Tax Assets 8 10,457,138          12,270,782            
Total Current Assets 616,550,302        731,287,675          

Total Assets 871,682,560        930,450,408          
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
Equity
Share Capital 10 48,514,900          38,758,500            
Other Component of Equity 10A 94,692,118          95,971,357            
Retained Earnings 10B 216,094,405        220,422,017          
Total Equity 359,301,422        355,151,874          
LIABILITIES
Non-Current Liabilities:
Financial Liabilities 11

Loans and Borrowings 11A -                          -                        
Trade & Other Payables 11B -                          -                        

Employee Benefits Liabilities 12 37,801,273          42,014,578            
Other Non-Current Liabilities 13 -                          -                        
Deferred Tax Liabilities 8 -                      -                        
Total Non-current Liabilities 37,801,273          42,014,578            
Current Liabilities:
Financial Liabilities

Loans and Borrowings 11A 345,710,887        308,033,299          
Trade & Other Payables 11B 61,540,058          146,899,383          

Current Tax Liabilities 8 -                          -                        
Employee Benefits Liabilities 12 12,199,175          14,770,443            
Other Current Liabilities 13 13,335,763          16,027,316            
Provisions 14 41,793,982          47,553,516            
Total Current Liabilities 474,579,865        533,283,957          
Total Liabilities 512,381,138        575,298,535          

Total Equity and Liabilities 871,682,560        930,450,408          
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

Note No.Particulars Current Year

As Per Our Report of Even Date

Previous Year

Nepal Lube Oil Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

Statement of Financial Position As on Ashad 31, 2080 (July 16, 2023)
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__________________
Ganga Raj Bhattarai 

General Manager
Nepal Lube Oil Ltd.

Date: 2080-09-01
Place: Pulchwok, Lalitpur

______________________
Karan Kumar Chaudhary

Executive Director
ABB Investment P. Ltd.

___________________
Dilli Raj Lamsal

Director
Food Management & T.Co.L

_________________
CA Nagendra Sah

Director
Nepal Oil Corporation Ltd.

_____________________
Shila Chaudhary

Director
ABB Investment P. Ltd.

____________
Anil Basnyat

Director
G.Public Shareholders

________________
Niranjan Neupane

Director
G. Public Shareholders

_____________________
Arun Kumar Chaudhary

Chairman & Managing Director

__________________
CA Rajesh Parajuli

R.Parajuli & Associates
Chartered Accountants

_____________________
Bijay Bahadur Shrestha

Director
ABB Investment P. Ltd.
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Amounts in NPR.

Revenue From Operations 15 926,660,835            1,245,187,002      
Cost of Operations/Sales 16 (685,506,024)          (865,690,343)        

Gross Profit 241,154,811            379,496,658         

Other Operating Revenue/Income                                                 17 9,612,093                5,739,278             
Selling & Distribution Expenses 20 (162,839,217)          (267,369,386)        
Administrative & General Expenses 21 (40,246,998)            (45,474,289)          
Other Operating Expenses 22 (53,852)                   (435,789)               
Profit From Operations 47,626,838              71,956,473           
Finance Cost 23 (42,538,985)            (28,813,330)          
Other Expenses/Losses 24 -                           -                        
Other Income 25 -                           -                        
Profit Before Tax 5,087,853                43,143,143           
Income Tax (Expenses)/Income:

- Current Tax 8A (2,969,418)              (9,850,141)            
- Deferred Tax 8C 3,310,353                1,745,084             

Profit From Continuing Operations 5,428,788                35,038,086           
Profit/ (Loss) on Discontinued Operations(net of tax) -                          -                        
Net Profit for the Year 5,428,788                35,038,086           

Other Comprehensive Income:
Other Comprehensive Income that is subsequently not reclassified to profit or loss

Actuary gain/(loss) on Defined Benefit Obligation                (1,599,050)                           -   
Revaluation Gain on Land & Building                              -                             -   
-Income Tax Relating to Components of Other Comprehensive Income                    319,810                           -   

Total Other Comprehensive Income, Net of Tax (1,279,240)              -                        
Total Comprehensive Income for the Period 4,149,549                35,038,086           
Earning per Equity share

Basic (NRs.) 27 11.19                       90.40                    
Diluted (NRs.) 27 11.19                       90.40                    

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements. As Per Our Report of Even Date

Current YearNote No.Particulars Previous Year

Nepal Lube Oil Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income  
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2080 (July 16, 2023)

__________________
Ganga Raj Bhattarai 

General Manager
Nepal Lube Oil Ltd.

Date: 2080-09-01
Place: Pulchwok, Lalitpur

______________________
Karan Kumar Chaudhary

Executive Director
ABB Investment P. Ltd.

___________________
Dilli Raj Lamsal

Director
Food Management & T.Co.L

_________________
CA Nagendra Sah

Director
Nepal Oil Corporation Ltd.

_____________________
Shila Chaudhary

Director
ABB Investment P. Ltd.

____________
Anil Basnyat

Director
G.Public Shareholders

________________
Niranjan Neupane

Director
G. Public Shareholders

_____________________
Arun Kumar Chaudhary

Chairman & Managing Director

__________________
CA Rajesh Parajuli

R.Parajuli & Associates
Chartered Accountants

_____________________
Bijay Bahadur Shrestha

Director
ABB Investment P. Ltd.
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(Amounts in NPR.)

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Profit for the Year 5,428,788                  35,038,085            
Adjustment for: Non-Cash Items & Non-Operating items
Income Tax Expenses for the year (340,935)                    8,105,058              
Depreciation/amortisation on PPE, Investment Property & Intangible Assets 5,489,999                  4,653,926              
Reclassification Adjustment (Gain)/losses -                             -                         
Finance Income (9,167,545)                 (5,739,278)            
Prior Year Adjustment -                             -                         
Rental Income from Investment Property -                             -                         
Adjustment for: Working Capital Changes except cash & Cash equivalent
Increase / Decrease in Trade & other receivables 34,613,472                (85,123,417)          
Increase / Decrease in Inventories 36,579,136                (59,508,492)          
Increase / Decrease in Prepayments & other Advances 7,529,915                  688,407                 
Increase/Decrease in Trade & Other Payables (85,359,325)               84,730,088            
Increase/Decrease in Current Employee Benefits (8,383,622)                 19,686,830            
Increase/Decrease in Provisions (5,759,534)                 (6,376,308)            
Increase/Decrease in Current Loan & Borrowings 37,677,589                23,236,059            
Increase / Decrease in other Liabilities (2,691,554)                 6,616,750              
Cash generated from Operations. 15,616,384                26,007,709            
Finance Cost on Working Capital Loan -                             -                         
Prior Year Adjustment -                             -                         
Income Tax Paid (1,155,774)                 (15,892,938)          
Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities (A) 14,460,610                10,114,771            
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Acquisition of Property, plant and Equipment (9,882,467)                 (15,647,456)          
Acquisition of Investment Property -                             -                         
Finance Income 9,167,545                  5,739,278              
Rental Income from Investment Property -                             -                         
Dividend Income Received -                             -                         
Net Cash flows from Investing Activities (B) (714,922)                    (9,908,178)            
Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Finance Cost Paid -                             -                         
Proceed from the Issue of Share -                             -                         
Proceeds from the issue of Forfeited shares -                             -                         
Payments for Finance Lease Liabilities -                             -                         
Proceeds from loan & borrowings -                             -                         
Repayment of loan & borrowings -                             -                         
Dividend Paid (Both Interim & Final) -                             (1,487,660)            
Dividend Tax Paid -                             -                         
Cash Dividend for tax purpose -                             -                         
Net Cash Flows from Financing Activities (C ) -                             (1,487,660)            
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 13,745,688                (1,281,067)            
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning 8,362,025                  9,643,092              
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end 22,107,713                8,362,025              
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements. As Per Our Report of Even Date

Particulars  Current Year Previous Year

Nepal Lube Oil Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

Statement of Cash Flow
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2080 (July 16, 2023)
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Food Management & T.Co.L

_________________
CA Nagendra Sah

Director
Nepal Oil Corporation Ltd.

_____________________
Shila Chaudhary

Director
ABB Investment P. Ltd.
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Director
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Director
ABB Investment P. Ltd.
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Amounts in NPR.

Actuarial   
Reserve

Revaluation 
Reserve

Balance as of Shrawan 1, 2078 29,753,200         195,876,891      (7,527,095)       103,498,452       321,601,448          
Changes in Accounting Policies -                          -                         -                       -                          
Correction of Prior Period Errors -                          -                         -                       -                          -                             
Restated Balance as of Shrawan 1, 2078 29,753,200         195,876,891      (7,527,095)       103,498,452       321,601,448          
Changes in equity for the year ended Ashad 32, 2079

Profit / (Loss) for the year -                          35,038,086        -                       -                          35,038,085            
Revaluation Surplus/(Deficit) for the Year -                          -                       -                          -                             
Actuarial Gain/(loss) on defined contribution plan -                       -                             
Revaluation Gain on Land & Building -                          -                             
Effect of tax on Actuarial Valuation & Revaluation -                   -                      -                             
Issue of Ordinary Share -                          -                         -                       -                          -                             
Cash Dividend -                          (1,487,660)        -                       -                          (1,487,660)             
Issue of Bonus Share (Dividend) 9,005,300           (9,005,300)        -                       -                          -                             
Cash Dividend for Tax Purpose -                          -                     -                   -                          -                             

Balance as of Ashad 32, 2079 38,758,500         220,422,016      (7,527,095)       103,498,452       355,151,873          
Balance as of Shrawan 1, 2079 38,758,500         220,422,016      (7,527,095)       103,498,452       355,151,873          
Changes in Accounting Policies -                          -                         -                       -                          
Correction of Prior Period Errors -                          -                         -                       -                          -                             
Restated Balance as of Shrawan 1, 2079 38,758,500         220,422,016      (7,527,095)       103,498,452       355,151,873          
Changes in equity for the year ended Ashad 31, 2080

Profit / (Loss) for the year -                          5,428,788          -                       -                          5,428,788              
Revaluation Surplus/(Deficit) for the Year -                          -                       -                          -                             
Actuarial Gain/(loss) on defined contribution plan (1,599,050)       (1,599,050)             
Revaluation Gain on Land & Building -                          -                             
Effect of tax on Actuarial Valuation & Revaluation 319,810           -                      319,810                 
Issue of Ordinary Share -                          -                         -                       -                          -                             
Cash Dividend -                          -                         -                       -                          -                             
Issue of Bonus Share (Dividend) 9,756,400           (9,756,400)        -                       -                          -                             
Cash Dividend for Tax Purpose -                          -                     -                   -                          -                             

Balance as of Ashad 31, 2080 48,514,900         216,094,405      (8,806,335)       103,498,452       359,301,422          
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements. As Per Our Report of Even Date

Particulars Total Equity Retained 
Earnings

Other Component of EquityEquity Share 
Capital

Nepal Lube Oil Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

Statement of Change in Equity  
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2080 (July 16, 2023)

__________________
Ganga Raj Bhattarai 

General Manager
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Place: Pulchwok, Lalitpur

______________________
Karan Kumar Chaudhary

Executive Director
ABB Investment P. Ltd.

___________________
Dilli Raj Lamsal

Director
Food Management & T.Co.L

_________________
CA Nagendra Sah

Director
Nepal Oil Corporation Ltd.

_____________________
Shila Chaudhary

Director
ABB Investment P. Ltd.

____________
Anil Basnyat

Director
G.Public Shareholders

________________
Niranjan Neupane

Director
G. Public Shareholders

_____________________
Arun Kumar Chaudhary

Chairman & Managing Director

__________________
CA Rajesh Parajuli

R.Parajuli & Associates
Chartered Accountants

_____________________
Bijay Bahadur Shrestha

Director
ABB Investment P. Ltd.
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6   Financial Assets

Current Non-Current Current Non-Current
Financial Assets at Amortized Cost
Cash & Cash Equivalents 22,107,713           -                     8,362,025                 -                        
Trade & Other Receivables 340,585,506         47,946,894        423,145,872             -                        
Loan, Advances & Deposits -                       -                     -                            -                        
Less: Allowance for Impairment Loss -                       -                     -                            -                        
Total 362,693,218         47,946,894        431,507,897             -                        
Financial Assets at Fair Value Through PL -                       -                     -                           -                        
Financial Assets at Fair Value Through OCI -                       -                     -                            -                        
Total 362,693,218         47,946,894        431,507,897             -                        

From the above  financial assets trade receivable have been placee as collateral for OD TR and Demand Loan 

6 A : Investment in Shares

Current Non-Current Current Non-Current
Investment Held for Trading

Investment in Equity Shares -                       -                     -                           -                        
Investment in Preference Shares -                       -                     -                           -                        

Investment Available for Sale
Investment in Equity Shares -                       -                     -                           -                        
Investment in Preference Shares -                       -                     -                           -                        

Investment in Associates & Subsidiaries
Investment in Equity Shares -                       -                     -                            -                        

-                      -                   -                          -                       
Total -                      -                   -                         -                       

6 B : Trade & Other Receivables

Current Non-Current Current Non-Current
Trade Receivables -                       -                     -                            -                        

Secured Debtors (BG+Institution Regular) 249,030,642         -                     327,501,761             -                        
Unsecured and under litigation -                       30,908,164        -                            
Outstanding above 6 months period 89,947,819           17,038,731        81,371,597               -                        

Loan Receivables -                     -                        

Deposits 
LC Margin at Bank 1,607,045             -                     14,272,514               -                        
Security Deposit -                       -                     -                           -                        

Other Advances
Less: Allowance for Impairment -                       -                     -                            -                        

Total 340,585,506         47,946,894        423,145,872             -                        

6 C : Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash on hand 41,900                      15,566                  
Balance with Banks 22,065,813               8,346,459             
Short-term Deposit

22,107,713               8,362,025             

Previous YearCurrent Year

Current Year Previous Year

Note to the Financial Statements
(All Amounts are stated in NPR, unless otherwise specifically stated)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Particulars

Total

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Nepal Lube Oil Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

For the year ended Ashad 31, 2080 (July 16, 2023)
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Nepal Lube Oil Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

For the year ended Ashad 31, 2080 (July 16, 2023)

Note to the Financial Statements
(All Amounts are stated in NPR, unless otherwise specifically stated)

6 D : Allowance for Impairment Losses

Current Non-Current Current Non-Current
Opening Balance -                          -                       -                              -                          
Provided  During the Year -                          -                       -                              -                          
Receivable written off during the year -                          -                       -                              -                          
Unused amounts reversed -                          -                       -                              -                          

Total -                          -                       -                              -                          

7   Prepayments & Other Advances

Particulars

Prep-payments -                            -                        
Contract Advances -                            -                        

-                            -                        
-                           -                        

-                            -                        
LC Advance -                            -                        

2,293,556                 10,643,801           
Value Added Tax -                            -                        
Deposit against Adm.Review & Revenue Tribunal appeal 22,602,517               22,602,517           
Other Advances 1,811,046                 1,811,046             

1,310,008                 489,678                
28,017,127               35,547,042           
28,017,127               35,547,042           

-                           -                        
Prepayments & Other Advances 28,017,127               35,547,042           

8   Taxations
8A Current Tax Expenses/Income

Current Year Previous Year
14,847,088               49,250,706

2,969,418                 9,850,141
-                            -                        

2,969,417.56            9,850,141.23        

8B Current Tax liability/(Assets)

(12,270,782)             (6,227,985)            
2,969,418                 9,850,141             

(9,301,364)               3,622,157             

Capital Gain Tax -                            -                        
(1,155,774)               (15,892,938)          

(10,457,138)             (12,270,782)          

Current YearParticulars

Amount Paid During the Year
Current Tax Liabilities/(Assets)

Current Year

Particulars
Taxable Profit for the Year
Current Tax @ 20% for the Year
Prior Years Income Taxes

Current Tax Assets has been offsetted to the current tax liability since payment is made on net basis

Total Current Tax Expenses charges to Profit or loss

Balance at the beginning of the period

Advance Tax

Prepaid Expenses
Total (B)

Staff Advance

Previous Year

* Current & non-Current portion is related to respective Financial Assets

Particulars

Advances
Total (A)

Current Year Previous Year

Non-Current

Current

Current Tax Assets

Impairment for Assets Written Off

Total Current Tax Liabilities
Charged during the Year

Total Prepayments & Other Advances (A+B)

Previous Year
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Note to the Financial Statements
(All Amounts are stated in NPR, unless otherwise specifically stated)

8C Deferred Tax Liability/(Assets)
For the Year 2079-080

Particulars Tax Base Carying 
Amount

Temprorary 
Differences

Deferred Tax @ 
20%

Property, Plant & Equipment
Depreciable 52,597,093           65,258,172        12,661,079               2,532,216              
Non-Depreciable 130,054,000         130,054,000      -                            -                        

Investment Property -                       -                     -                            -                        
Investment in Shares -                       -                     -                            -                        
Inventories 215,382,818         215,382,818      -                            -                        
Leave Payable -                       (12,459,542)       (12,459,542)             (2,491,908)            
Gratuity Payable -                       (31,092,845)       (31,092,845)             (6,218,569)            
Provisions (13,319,336)         (41,793,982)       (28,474,646)             (5,694,929)            

(11,873,191)          
(8,243,028)            
(3,630,163)            

Recognized in Profit or Loss for the year ended Ashad 31, 2080 (3,310,353)            
Recognized in Other Comprehensive Income for the year ended Ashad 31, 2080 319,810                
Recognized in Equity for the year ended Ashad 31, 2080 -                        

For the Year 2078-79

Inventories Tax Base Carying 
Amount

Temprorary 
Differences

Deferred Tax @ 
20%

Property, Plant & Equipment
Depreciable 52,529,594           60,865,705        8,336,111                 1,667,222.24        
Non-Depreciable 130,054,000         130,054,000      -                            -                        

Investment Property -                       -                     -                            -                        
Investment in Shares -                       -                     -                            -                        
Inventories 251,961,954         251,961,954      -                            -                        
Leave Payable -                       (10,401,465)       (10,401,465)             (2,080,292.94)       
Gratuity Payable -                       (40,754,368)       (40,754,368)             (8,150,873.64)       
Provisions (45,948,934)         (47,553,516)       (1,604,582)               320,916.46           

(8,243,028)            
(6,497,944)            
(1,745,084)            

Recognized in Profit or Loss for the year ended Ashad 32, 2079 (1,745,084)            
Recognized in Other Comprehensive Income for the year ended Ashad 32, 2079 -                        
Recognized in Equity for the year ended Ashad 32, 2079 -                        

Balance at Ashad 32, 2079
Balance at Shrawan 1, 2078
Deferred Tax Expenses/(Income) for Origination/Reversal of Temporary Differences

Balance at Ashad 31, 2080
Balance at Shrawan 1, 2079
Deferred Tax Expenses/(Income) for Origination/Reversal of Temporary Differences

Nepal Lube Oil Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

For the year ended Ashad 31, 2080 (July 16, 2023)
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Note to the Financial Statements
(All Amounts are stated in NPR, unless otherwise specifically stated)

8D Reconciliation of Tax Expenses and Accounting Profit multiplied by Applicable Tax Rates
Current Year Previous Year

5,087,853                 43,143,143           
Acconting Profit Before Tax from Discontinued Operations -                            -                        

5,087,853                 43,143,143           
Accounting Profit Before Tax multiplied by Applicable Tax Rates 1,017,571                 8,628,629              

-                            -                        
-                            -                        

Additonal Taxable Sales As per Tax -                            -                        
Tax Effect on Exempted/Final Withholding Income -                            -                        
Tax Effect Utilization of Previously unrecongized Losses -                            -                        

Impairment losses on goodwill -                            -                        
Other non-deductible expenses under Sec 21 of Income Tax Act 2058 -                            -                        

1,017,571                 8,628,629             
Effective Tax Rates 20.00% 20.00%

9   Inventories

86,857,970               105,640,948         
363,160                    -                        

122,125,149             134,103,990         
-                            -                        

Tools & Consumables -                            -                        
6,036,539                 12,217,016           

215,382,818             251,961,954         

10 Share Capital

Number NPR Number NPR
Ordinary Shares of NPR 100 each

Authorized Share Capital 500,000                50,000,000        500,000                    50,000,000           
Subscirbed Share Capital 500,000                50,000,000        500,000                    50,000,000           
Issued & Fully Paid
At the Beginning of the Year 387,585                38,758,500        297,532                    29,753,200           
Bonus Issues during the Year 97,564                  9,756,400          90,053                      9,005,300             
Issues for Cash During the Year -                       -                     -                           -                        

Total 485,149                48,514,900        387,585                    38,758,500           
All issued shares are fully paid and have equal rights to vote at general meetings and receive dividends.
Status of Paid up Capital

Number NPR Number NPR
Ordinary Shares of NPR 100 each
Per share Rs. 100.00 each 168,361                16,836,100        168,361                    16,836,100           
  (i)   Bonus share 34,561 Nos 34,561                  3,456,100          34,561                      3,456,100             
  (ii)  Bonus share 65,503 Nos 65,503                  6,550,300          65,503                      6,550,300             
  (iii)  Bonus share 29,107 Nos. 29,107                  2,910,700          29,107                      2,910,700             
  (iv)  Bonus share 90,053 Nos. 90,053                  9,005,300          90,053                      9,005,300             
  (v)  Bonus share 98,011 Nos. 97,564                  9,756,400          

Total 485,149                48,514,900        387,585                    38,758,500           

Previous Year

 All items of goods is measured at cost and no impairment is made since net relizable value of inventories is greater than its cost.  

Raw Materials 
Work-in Progress

Income Tax Expenses charges to Profit or loss

Acconting Profit Before Tax 

Adjustment for Differences
Prior Year income Taxes

Tax Effect of Disallowed Expenses

Current Year

Particulars

Previous Year

Trading/Manufacturing Goods

Finished Goods
Stock of Stationary

Spare Parts

Particulars
Acconting Profit Before Tax from continuing Operations

Current Year

Total (A)

Current Year Previous YearParticulars

Particulars

Nepal Lube Oil Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

For the year ended Ashad 31, 2080 (July 16, 2023)
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Note to the Financial Statements
(All Amounts are stated in NPR, unless otherwise specifically stated)

10A. Other Components of Equity
Current Year Previous Year

95,971,357               95,971,357           
(1,279,240)               -                        

-                            -                        
-                            -                        
-                            -                        

94,692,118               95,971,357           

10B. Retained Earnings Details
Current Year Previous Year

220,422,017             195,876,891         
5,428,788                 35,038,086           

-                            -                        
Other Adjustments -                            -                        
Distribution of reserves (9,756,400)               (10,492,960)          

216,094,405             220,422,017         

11 Financial Liabilities

Current Non-Current Current Non-Current
Financial Liabilities at Amortized Cost
Trade & Other Paybles 61,540,058           -                     146,899,383             -                        
Loans & Borrowings 345,710,887         -                     308,033,299             -                        
Total 407,250,945         -                     454,932,682             -                        

 Financial Liabilities at Fair Value Through PL -                       -                     -                           -                        
Total 407,250,945         -                     454,932,682             -                        

11 A Loan & Borrowings

Current Non-Current Current Non-Current
Bank Loan
Over Draft Loan 43,231,887           9,647,299                 
Trust Receipt Loan 111,479,000         27,991,000               
Demand Loan 191,000,000         270,395,000             
Other Loan/Borrowing

Loan From Director -                       -                     -                            -                        
Loan from Associate/Subsidiaries/Holding Co. -                       -                     -                            -                        

Total 345,710,887         -                     308,033,299             -                        

11 B Trade & Other Payables

Current Non-Current Current Non-Current
Trade Payables 60,573,830           -                     141,652,845             -                        
Other Payables 966,228                5,246,538                 

Total 61,540,058          -                   146,899,383           -                       

Previous Year

Particulars
Balance at the beginning of the period
Transfer from other comprehensive income
Transfer to other reserves

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Current Year Previous YearParticulars

Transfer from statement of profir or loss

Total

Other Adjustments
Utilization of reserves

Particulars
Balance at the beginning of the period

Transfer to other reserves

Total

 Stock and debtors has been placed as collateral against the above mentioned bank loan. 

Particulars Current Year

Nepal Lube Oil Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

For the year ended Ashad 31, 2080 (July 16, 2023)
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Note to the Financial Statements
(All Amounts are stated in NPR, unless otherwise specifically stated)

12 Employee Benefits Liabilities

-                            -                        
Gratuity Payable 31,092,845               32,858,713           

Providend Fund Payable -                            128,386                
Scoial Security Fund 418,625                    -                        
CIT Payable 583,183                    297,490                
 Leave Payable 12,459,542               10,401,465           

     Other Employee Benefits Payable
Staff Bonus Payable 604,339                    4,357,893             
Salary Payable 4,673,589                 8,112,989             
Other Staff Payables 168,324                    628,085                
Wages & OT Expenses Payables -                            -                        

50,000,448               56,785,020           

12,199,175               14,770,443           
37,801,273               42,014,578           
50,000,448               56,785,020           

13 Other Liabilities
Current Year Previous Year

Non-Current
Other Liabilties & Payables -                            -                        
Advance from Customers -                            -                        

-                           -                        
Current
TDS Payable 7,368,158                 2,578,516             
Social Security Tax Payables -                            95,016                  
Social Security Fund Payables -                            -                        
Staff Welfare Fund Payables -                            (40,329)                 
Interest Payable 705,888                    705,888                
Insurance Claim Payable -                            -                        
Audit Fee Payable 394,000                    -                        
Advance from Customers -                            -                        
Excise Duty Payables -                            -                        
Value Added Tax Payables (13A) 4,867,717                 12,688,226           

13,335,763               16,027,316           
13,335,763               16,027,316           

13A VAT Payables/Receivables
Current Year Previous Year

4,883,431                 163,191,700         
15,714                      150,503,475         

4,867,717                 12,688,226           

VAT Payables

Categorized as:
Current
Non- Current

Total

Particulars

Total Other Liabilities (A+B)
Total (B)

Total (A)

Previous Year

Net VAT Payable/(Receivable)

VAT Receivables
Net VAT Payable/(Receivable)

Defined Benefit Scheme

Defined Contirbution Scheme

Current YearParticulars

Total

Nepal Lube Oil Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

For the year ended Ashad 31, 2080 (July 16, 2023)
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Note to the Financial Statements
(All Amounts are stated in NPR, unless otherwise specifically stated)

14 Provisions
Current Year Previous Year

Provsion for CSR Expenses 4,327                        80,475                  
Provision for Housing Expenses -                            -                        
Provision for Expenses Payables 18,284,598               -                        
Provision for Raw Material Purchase -                            -                        
Provision for Selling & Distribution Expenses 23,505,057               47,473,041           
Other Provisions -                            -                        
Total 41,793,982               47,553,516           

14A Provision for CSR Expenses
Current Year Previous Year

80,475                      1,161,436             
53,852                      435,789                

(130,000)                  (1,516,750)            
-                            -                        

4,327                        80,475                  

14B Provision for Housing Expenses
Current Year Previous Year

-                            -                        
-                            -                        
-                            -                        
-                            -                        
-                           -                        

14C Provision for Expenses Payables
Current Year Previous Year

-                            7,006,592             
18,284,598               -                        

-                            (7,006,592)            
-                            -                        

18,284,598               -                        

14D Provision for Raw Material Purchase
Current Year Previous Year

-                            -                        
-                            -                        
-                            -                        
-                            -                        
-                           -                        

Unused amounts reversed

Particulars

Amount charged against provision during the Year

Balance at the beginning of the period
Adjustment during the year

Particulars
Balance at the beginning of the period

Balance at the beginning of the period

Additions during the year

Total

Particulars

Additions during the year
Amount charged against provision during the Year

Amount charged against provision during the Year
Unused amounts reversed
Total

Particulars
Balance at the beginning of the period
Additions during the year
Amount charged against provision during the Year
Unused amounts reversed
Total

Unused amounts reversed
Total

Particulars

Nepal Lube Oil Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

For the year ended Ashad 31, 2080 (July 16, 2023)
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Note to the Financial Statements
(All Amounts are stated in NPR, unless otherwise specifically stated)

14E Provision for Selling & Distribution Expenses
Current Year Previous Year

47,473,041               45,761,796           
31,657,786               47,660,179           

(55,625,770)             (45,948,934)          

23,505,057               47,473,041           

 Disclosure Related to  Gratuity & Leave

14F.Gratuity

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Opening Defined Benefit Obligation 32,858,713               32,438,403         
Net Current Service Cost 2,130,067                 4,926,792             
Interest Cost on Defined Benefit Obligation -                            1,621,920             
Actuarial (Gain)/Loses - Experience Adjustment 1,599,050                 -                        
Benefits Paid (5,494,985)               (6,128,403)            
Past Service Cost
Losses/Gain on Curtailment Settlements
Defined Benefit Obligation at the end of the Period 31,092,845               32,858,713           

Reconcilition of Statementof Financial Position Amount

Particular Current Year Previous Year
Balance at the Begining of the Period 32,858,713               32,438,403           
Total Charge Recognized in P & L 2,130,067                 6,548,713             
Total Remeasurement Recognized in OCI 1,599,050                 -                        
Benefit Paid by Company During the Year (5,494,985)               (6,128,403)            
Balance at the End of the Period 31,092,845               32,858,713           

Current / Non-Current Bifurcation

Particular Current Year Previous Year
Current Benefit Obligation 3,729,117                 420,310                
Non Current Benefit Obligation 27,363,728               32,438,403           
Liabilitiy Recognized in the Statement of Financial Position 31,092,845               32,858,713           

Financial Assumption Used to Determine the Defined Benefit Obligation

Discount Rate 0.00%
Salary Escalation Rate 6.67%

Financial Assumption Used to Determine the Profit & Loss Charge

Discount Rate 0.00%
Salary Escalation Rate 6.67%

Expected Return on Plan Assets N.A

Particulars
Balance at the beginning of the period
Additions during the year
Amount charged against provision during the Year
Unused amounts reversed
Total

Nepal Lube Oil Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

For the year ended Ashad 31, 2080 (July 16, 2023)
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Note to the Financial Statements
(All Amounts are stated in NPR, unless otherwise specifically stated)

Demographic Assumption Used to Determine the Defined Benefit Obligation

Withdrawl Rate 5%

Mortality Rate Nepali Assured Lives 
Mortality 2009 

Retirement Age 58 Years

Expected Future Cash Flows
Cash Flow

2024 7,053,502                 
2025 5,111,435                 

2026-2030 20,342,882               

Breakup of Actuarial (Gain) / Losses

Change in Defined Benefit Obligation

Particular Current Year
Opening Defined Benefit Obligation 32,858,713               
Servic Cost 2,130,067                 
Interest Cost -                            
Actual Plan participant Contribution -                            
Total Actuarial (Gain) / Losses 1,599,050                 
a.Effect of Change in Financial Assumption
b.Effect of Change in Demographic Assumption
c. Experience (Gain)/ Losses 1,599,050                 
Benefit Paid (5,494,985)               
Past Service Cost
Loss/(Gain) on Curtailment Settlement
Defined Benefit Obligation at the end of the Period 31,092,845               

14G. Leave Encashment

Particular Current Year Previous Year

Casual Leave 59,838                      49,954                  
Home Leave 4,459,892                 3,723,204             
Sick Leave 7,939,811                 6,628,307             
Total 12,459,541               10,401,465           

Year

Nepal Lube Oil Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

For the year ended Ashad 31, 2080 (July 16, 2023)
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Note to the Financial Statements
(All Amounts are stated in NPR, unless otherwise specifically stated)

Note: There is no any fair value of plan assets

Reconcilition of Amount Recognized in Statement of Financial Position
Particular

Casual Leave Home Leave Sick Leave
Amount at the Beginning of the Period 49,954.00                 3,723,203.70        6,628,306.98           
Total Expenses/(income) Recognized in P&L 14,522.11                 1,082,370.90        1,926,912.19           
Benefit Payout (4,638.00)                 (345,682.51)          (615,408.12)            
Liabilities at the End of the Period 59,838.10                 4,459,892.09        7,939,811.05           

Current/ Non Current Bifurcation

Particular
Casual Leave Home Leave Sick Leave

Current Benefit Obligation 14,522.11                 1,082,370.90        1,926,912.19           
Non-Current Benefit Obligation 45,316.00                 3,377,521.19        6,012,898.86           
Total Liabilities 59,838.10                 4,459,892.09        7,939,811.05           

Actuarial Valuation Assumptions Used for Valuation

Particular
Casual Leave Home Leave Sick Leave

Economic Assumptions
Discount Rate 0% 0% 0%
Salary Escalation Rate 6.67% 6.67% 6.67%

Demographic Assumptions

Mortality  Nepali Assured Lives
Mortality 2009 

Nepali Assured 
Lives

Mortality 2009 

 Nepali Assured 
Lives

Mortality 2009 
Employee Turnover / Withdrawl Rate 5% 5% 5%
Leave Availment Ratio 1% 1% 1%
Retirement Age 58 Years 58 Years 58 Years

Current Year

Current Year

Current Year

Nepal Lube Oil Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

For the year ended Ashad 31, 2080 (July 16, 2023)
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Note to the Financial Statements
(All Amounts are stated in NPR, unless otherwise specifically stated)

15  Revenue from Operation

 Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Sale of goods 927,294,938        1,247,151,376    
Less: Sales Return (634,103)              (1,964,375)          
Sales Incentive Income
Rendering of Services

Total 926,660,835        1,245,187,002    

16  Cost of Goods Sold

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Opening Stock of goods 251,961,954        192,453,462       
Purchase during the period 605,016,334        887,160,291       
Direct & Manufacturing Expenses (See Note 16A) 43,910,553          38,038,544         
Less: Closing Stock of goods (215,382,818)       (251,961,954)      

Total 685,506,024        865,690,343       

16A Direct & Manufacturing Expenses
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Carriage Inwards -                       -                      
Equipment Calibration Charge 40,850                 
Factory Depreciation 2,865,709            1,150,304           
Machinery Repair & Maintenance 391,803               559,726              
Repair of Factory Building -                       125,864              
Renewal Charges 30,000                 10,000                
Royalty Expenses 8,284,598            7,682,593           
Travelling Expenses 56,645                 
Production Cost

Electricity, Fuel, Water 1,852,897            1,966,433           
Plant Insurance 543,678               1,015,085           
Drum Painting -                       8,751                  
Lab Chemical 50,115                 204,189              
Telephone Expenses 29,546                 46,152                
Printing & Stationary 20,354                 69,400                
Production Employee Benefit Expenses 29,744,357          25,200,047         

Total 43,910,553          38,038,544         

17  Other Operating Revenue/Income

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Operating Revenue

Dividend Income -                       -                      
Interest Income 9,167,545            5,739,278           
Royalty Income -                       -                      

Other Operating Income
Gain on disposal of Property, Plant & Equipments -                       -                      
Rental Income -                       -                      
Miscellaneous income 444,548               

Total 9,612,093            5,739,278           

Nepal Lube Oil Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

For the year ended Ashad 31, 2080 (July 16, 2023)
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Note to the Financial Statements
(All Amounts are stated in NPR, unless otherwise specifically stated)

18  Depreciation, Amortization & Impairment Losses
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Depreciation Expenses & Impairment Losses for the Year 5,489,999            4,653,926           
Amortization Expenses for the Year -                       -                      

Total 5,489,999            4,653,926           
Less: Transfer to the Administrative & General Expenses 2,624,290            3,503,622           
Less: Transfer to the Selling & Distribution Expenses -                       -                      
Less: Transfer to the Manufacturing Expenses & Cost of Sales 2,865,709            1,150,304           

Total 5,489,999            4,653,926           

19  Employee Benefit Expenses
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Short-Term Employee Benefits
Wages & Salaries 30,264,849          58,956,958         
Allowances 23,625,394          -                      
Insurance & Medical Expenses 4,537,878            6,282,728           
Staff Bonus Expenses 604,339               4,357,893           
Labour Welfare & Uniform Expenses 880,539               2,452,913           

Gratuity Cost
Defined Contribution 2,585,455            4,926,792           
Defined Benefits 7,733,056            3,363,817           

Total Employee Benefit Expenses 70,231,511         80,341,102       
Less: Transfer to the Administrative & General Expenses 26,011,738          39,632,856         
Less: Transfer to the Selling & Distribution Expenses 24,475,415          19,508,199         
Less: Transfer to the Manufacturing Expenses & Cost of Sales 19,744,357          25,200,047         

Total 70,231,511         84,341,102       

20  Selling & Distribution Expenses
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Advertisement & Event Expenses 6,327,469            6,107,786           
Wall Painting & Flex printing expenses 6,017,183            7,799,132           
Gift and Present Dstribution Expenses 424,819              -                    
Marketing Staff Travelling Expenses 7,306,918           9,755,657         
Telephone, Printing, Stationary etc of Marketing 510,464              549,089            
SSF & Medical Expenses of Marketing 2,145,218           1,714,681         
Sales Incentive of Marketing 4,224,510           7,858,650         
Scheme Expenses (Retailer & PGM) 45,538,956         106,506,460     
Lubricants Outward transportation expenses 13,341,039         25,731,012       
Service Camp Expenses 266,838              3,613,200         
Third party Testing Expenses 495,657              900,795            
Local level sport branding expenses 1,417,292           559,103            
Sales Target Bonus (Distributors) 19,192,498         51,912,715       
Interest Expenses 4,537,979           6,558,699         
Market promotion expenses 25,315,073         7,746,351         
Retailer Meet Expenses 2,245,423           7,846,375         
Training Expenses 385,822              -                    
Leakage Expenses 12,361                -                    
Private Garage Mechanics Meet Expenses 803,500              4,416,162         
Sales & Marketing Employee Benefits Expenses 22,330,197         17,793,518       

Total 162,839,217        267,369,386       

Nepal Lube Oil Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

For the year ended Ashad 31, 2080 (July 16, 2023)
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Note to the Financial Statements
(All Amounts are stated in NPR, unless otherwise specifically stated)

21  Administrative and General Expenses

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
House/Godown Rent 1,811,775            1,524,860           
Repair & Maintenance (Building) -                       -                      
Electricity, Fuel & Water Expenses 694,557               568,722              
Vehcile Fuel & Repair Expenses 896,748               830,801              
Audit Fee 400,000               195,000              
Legal Court Fee & Other legal expenses 326,690               19,271                
Board Meeting Allowance 874,941               875,307              
Bank charge & Commission 1,027,203            952,028              
Annual General Meeting Expenses 592,913               123,437              
Repair Plant & Machinery of Amlekhgunj 67,640                 268,735              
Insurance Expenses (Staff & office assets) -                       185,304              
Communication (Postage,Courier, Telephone, Internet) 327,313               371,289              
Printing & Stationary Expenses 326,485               342,185              
Notice Publication expenses -                       -                      
Charity & Donation 237,600               95,000                
Books & Magzine Expenses 3,700                   7,870                  
Professional Fees 57,000                 
Uniform Expenses 98,948                 144,585              
Guest Entertainment & Fooding Expenses 115,907               228,741              
Mics. Expenses 22,285                 15,940                
Tender form purchase expenses 55,390                 42,000                
Nepse, RTS, Security Board, NFRS, Share Reg. Expenses 272,363               479,621              
Advertisement Expenses 6,860                   3,149                  
Annual renewal Expenses 341,631               192,529              
Puja Expenses (Daily, Bishwokarma, Hanuman, Dashain, Deepawali etc.) 190,176               182,352              
Office & Factory Tea & food Expenses 344,048               453,920              
Consumable Goods 163,196               289,714              
Depreciation, Amortization & Impairment Losses 2,624,290            3,503,622           
Travelling Expenses 615,602               -                      
Security Guard Expenses 1,740,000            -                      
Board of Directors' Expenses -                       -                      
Employee Benefit Expenses 26,011,738          33,578,309         

Total 40,246,998          45,474,289         

Nepal Lube Oil Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

For the year ended Ashad 31, 2080 (July 16, 2023)
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Note to the Financial Statements
(All Amounts are stated in NPR, unless otherwise specifically stated)

22  Other Operating Expenses
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Provision for CSR Expenses 53,852                 435,789              
Loss on disposal of Property, Plant & Equipment -                      -                    
Loss on disposal of Equity Shares -                       -                      
Loss on Derecognition of Financial Assets -                       -                      

Total 53,852                 435,789              

23  Finance Cost
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Finance Cost on Bank Loan 42,538,985          28,813,330         
Finance cost on other financial liabilities measured at amortized cost -                       -                      

Total 42,538,985          28,813,330         

24  Other Expenses/Losses
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Fair value Loss on equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss -                       -                      
Losses on disposal of Subsidairies -                       -                      
Losses on Hedge Ineffectiveness -                      -                    
Reclassification Adjustment Losses -                       -                      

Total -                       -                      

25  Other Income/Gains
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Dividend income from equity instruments at fair value through OCI -                       -                      
Fair value gain on equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss -                       -                      
Gain on Hedge Ineffectiveness -                      -                    
Reclassification Adjustment Gain -                       -                      

Total -                       -                      

Nepal Lube Oil Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

For the year ended Ashad 31, 2080 (July 16, 2023)



g]kfn No"a cfon ln=42

Note to the Financial Statements
(All Amounts are stated in NPR, unless otherwise specifically stated)

26  Distributions made and proposed
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Cash Dividend Paid -                       -                      
Final Dividend -                       -                      
Interim Dividend -                      -                    

Bonus Dividend Distributed -                       -                      
Proposed Dividend -                       -                      

Final Dividend -                       -                      
Total -                       -                      

27 Earning Per Share
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Profit from Continuing Operations 5,428,788            35,038,086         
Profit/ (Loss) on Discontinued Operations(net of tax) -                       -                      
Profit for the Year (A) 5,428,788            35,038,086         

Weighted Average No. of Shares
No of Shares at the Beginning of the period 387,585               297,532              
Weighted Average No. of Shares Issued during the Year -                       -                      
Bonus Shares Issued During the Year 97,564                 90,053                
Total Weighted Average No. of Shares(B) 485,149               387,585              
Adjustment for potential Shares
No of Potential Equity Shares -                       -                      
Total Weighted Average No. of Shares for Diluted EPS (C) 485,149               387,585              
Earning per Share
a) Basic EPS 11.19                   90.40                  
b) Diluted EPS 11.19                   90.40                  

Nepal Lube Oil Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

For the year ended Ashad 31, 2080 (July 16, 2023)
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Note to the Financial Statements
(All Amounts are stated in NPR, unless otherwise specifically stated)

28  Disclosures Related to Financial Instruments Risk
Financial instruments risk management objectives and policies

Market Risk

The Entity is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Entity’s senior management oversees the 
management of these risks. The Entity’s senior management is supported by a financial risk advisors that advises on 
financial risks and the appropriate financial risk governance framework for the Entity. The financial risk advisors 
provides assurance to the Entity’s senior management that the Entity’s financial risk activities are governed by 
appropriate policies and procedures and that financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with 
the Entity’s policies and risk objectives. All derivative activities for risk management purposes are carried out by 
specialist teams that have the appropriate skills, experience and supervision. It is the Entity’s policy that no trading in 
derivatives for speculative purposes may be undertaken. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for 
managing each of these risks, which are summarised below.

The Entity’s principal financial liabilities, other than derivatives, comprise loans and borrowings, and trade and other 
payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the Entity’s operations. The Entity’s principal 
financial assets include trade receivables, and cash and short-term deposits that derive directly from its operations. 
The Entity also holds investments in debt and equity instruments .transactions.

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of 
changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price 
risk, such as equity price risk and commodity risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and 
borrowings, deposits, debt and equity investments and derivative financial instruments.

Nepal Lube Oil Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

For the year ended Ashad 31, 2080 (July 16, 2023)
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Note to the Financial Statements
(All Amounts are stated in NPR, unless otherwise specifically stated)

31  Capital Management

Current Year Previous Year
345,710,887      308,033,299       

-                     -                      
61,540,058        146,899,383       

(22,107,713)       (8,362,025)          
385,143,232      446,570,657       

-                     -                      
359,301,422      355,151,874       
359,301,422      355,151,874       
744,444,655      801,722,531       

52% 56%

32  Contingencies

33  Commitments
(a) Capital commitments

There are no Capital commitment at the end of current reporting period

(b) Operating lease Commitments – Non-Cancellable Lease Only
There are no  Non-Cancellable Lease during the year

Equity
Total Capital
Total Capital & Net Debt
Gearing Ratio(%)

The Company has no any contingent assets / liabilties as on the date of financial statements in respect of bank
& other guarantees and other matters arising in the ordinary course of business.

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Entity’s capital management, among other things, aims to ensure
that it meets financial covenants attached to the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capital
structure requirements. Breaches in meeting the financial covenants would permit the bank to immediately call
loans and borrowings. There have been no breaches of the financial covenants of any interest-bearing loans
and borrowing in the current period.

For the purpose of the Entity’s capital management, capital includes issued capital, convertible preference
shares, share premium and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders of the parent. The primary
objective of the Entity’s capital management is to maximise the shareholder value.

The Entity manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and
the requirements of the financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Entity may adjust
the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares. The Entity monitors
capital using a gearing ratio, which is ‘net debt’ divided by total capital plus net debt. The Entity includes
within net debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings, trade and other payables, less cash and short-term
deposits, excluding discontinued operations.
Particulars
Loans & Borrowing
Preference shares
Trade and other payables
Less: cash and short-term deposits
Net Debt
Convertible Preference Shares

Nepal Lube Oil Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

For the year ended Ashad 31, 2080 (July 16, 2023)
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34  Standard Issued But not yet Effective

35  Events After the end of the Reporting Date
There are no event after the end of period that requires the disclosures

There was no new and amended standards and interpretations that were issued, but not yet effective, up to the
date of entity’s financial statements. However Institute of Chartered Accountant of Nepal (ICAN) has issued
notice of applicability of new Nepal Financial Reporting Standard (NFRS-2018) for the preparation of
financial statements effective from fiscal year 2078-79. As on date of issuance of entity's financial statements,
there are no material changes in new standard which would attract ammendment and disclosure in any
components of financial statements. However, in regard to impairment of trade debtors, the expected loss
model of NFRS 2018 may require re-measurement of trade debtors realizable value in the financial statements
of 2080-81
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Nepal Lube Oil Limited 
Kathmandu, Nepal 

For the year ended Ashad 31, 2080 (July 16, 2023) 
 
Notes to Financial Statements 
(All Amount are stated in NPR, unless otherwise provided) 
 
Index to the Notes to the Financial Statements 
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Nepal Lube Oil Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

For the year ended Ashad 31, 2080 (July 16, 2023)
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1. Corporate Information and Background: 
Nepal Lube Oil Limited (NLOL) is a licensee of Gulf Oil International, which manufactures and distributes Gulf 
Lubricant in Nepalese market. Established in 1983 as Lube Blending plant with trade mark agreement with Gulf 
Oil Corporation Limited; it was incorporated as Nepal Lube Oil Limited under Nepal Company Act 2021 (1964 
AD) in 15 July, 1984. It is one of the first four companies in Nepal to obtain ISO 9000 QMS Certification. NLOL 
was privatized in 2051/2052 (1994/1995) as per the Government’s Privatization Policy. Gulf lubricants has strong 
performance and market presence in Nepal due to strong and ever expanding distribution network and wide array 
of products in the market. 

 
2. Basis of Preparation 

2.1. Statement of compliance 
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) 
issued by Accounting Standard Board, Nepal and announced by Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal. 

2.2. Basis of Measurement 
The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the following material items 
in the statement of financial position. 

 Investment property is measured at fair value. 
 Liabilities for cash-settled, share-based-payment arrangements are measured at fair value. 
 Biological assets are measured at fair value less cost to sell. 
 Available for sale financial assets are measured at fair value. 
 Investments held-for-trade is measured at fair value. 
 Derivative financial instruments are measured at fair value. 
 Defined benefit schemes, surpluses and deficits are measured at fair value. 
 Defined Contribution schemes are measured as per actuary valuation 
 Impairment of asset is measured at fair value and related disposal cost. 
 Assets acquired & Liabilities assumed in a business combination are recognized at fair value. 

 
2.3. Functional & Presentation Currency 
The financial statements are prepared in Nepalese Rupees, which is the company’s functional currency. All the 
financial information presented in Nepalese Rupees has been rounded to the nearest thousands, except otherwise 
indicated. 

2.4. Reporting Dates 
Particulars  Nepalese Calendar Date / Period Gregorian Calendar Date 

/ Period 
Comparative SFP* Date  
Comparative reporting period  
NFRS SFP* Date  
NFRS reporting period  

32 Ashadh 2079 
1 Shrawan 2078 - 32 Ashadh 2079 
31 Ashadh 2080 
1 Shrawan 2079 - 31 Ashadh 2080 

15 July 2022 
16 July 2021 - 15 July 2022 
16 July 2023 
16 July 2022 - 16 July 2023 

*SFP = Statement of Financial Position 
*Nepal Financial Reporting Standards 

 

2.5. Going Concern  
The management considers that it is appropriate to continue to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the 
financial statements. 
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2.6. Materiality  
The company for the preparation of financial statements determines materiality based on the nature or magnitude, 
or both. Materiality is a pervasive constraint in financial reporting because it is pertinent to all of the qualitative 
characteristics. 

 

2.7. Re-grouping & Re-classification 
Regrouping & Re-classification of item of assets, liabilities, equities, income and expenses has been done where 
appropriate to make financial statement more reliable, fair, and informative. 

 

3. Summary of Accounting Policies  
The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are set out below. The 
policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated. The preparation of 
financial statements requires the use of certain accounting estimates. The areas where significant judgments and 
estimates have been made in preparing the financial statements and their effects are to be disclosed. 

3.1. Current/Non-current Distinction 
The Entity presents assets and liabilities in the statement of financial position based on current/non-current 
classification.  
An asset is current when it is:  
 Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in the normal operating cycle  
 Held primarily for the purpose of trading  
 Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period Or  
 Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve 

months after the reporting period  
All other assets are classified as non-current.  
A liability is current when:  

 It is expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle  
 It is held primarily for the purpose of trading  
 It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period Or  
 There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the 

reporting period  
The terms of the liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of 
equity instruments do not affect its classification.  
The Entity classifies all other liabilities as non-current.  
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities. 

 

3.2. Foreign Currency 
Transactions entered into by company entities in a currency other than the currency of the primary economic 
environment in which they operate (the "functional currency" is NPR) are recorded at the rates ruling when the 
transactions occur. Foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities are translated at the rates ruling at the 
reporting date. Exchange differences arising on the retranslation of unsettled monetary assets and liabilities are 
recognised immediately in profit or loss, except for foreign currency borrowings qualifying as a hedge of a net 
investment in a foreign operation, in which case exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive 
income and accumulated in the foreign exchange reserve along with the exchange differences arising on the 
retranslation of the foreign operation. 
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3.3. Property, Plant and equipment 
Items of property, plant and equipment are initially recognised at cost. Cost includes the purchase price and other 
directly attributable costs as well as the estimated present value of any future unavoidable costs of dismantling 
and removing items. The corresponding liability is recognized within provisions. Land & building is subsequently 
measured at revaluation model and revaluation gain is recognized in other comprehensive income under equity 
component. 

3.4. Depreciation 
Freehold land is not depreciated. Depreciation on assets under construction does not commence until they are 
complete and available for use. Depreciation is provided on all other items of property, plant and equipment so 
as to write-off their carrying value over the expected useful economic lives. 

Depreciation has been computed on Straight Line Method. The estimate useful lives for the assets are as follows: 

Class of Property Plant & 
Equipment 

Useful life Depreciation 
Rates 

Depreciation 
Method 

Measurement 
Basis 

Factory Buildings 
 
Office Building 
 
Plant and Machinery 
-Machine, Equipments 
-Storage Tanks 
Fixtures and Fittings 
Other Office Equipments 
Computer Equipment 
-Desktop Computer 
-Laptop Computer 
Motor Vehicles 
-2 Wheelers 
-4 Wheelers 

20 Years 
 

25 Years 
 
 

15 Years 
20 Years 
10 Years 
5 Years 

 
5 Years 
4 Years 

 
10 Years 
8 Years

5% 
 
4% 
 
 
6.67% 
5% 
10% 
20% 
 
20% 
25% 
 
10% 
12.5%

SLM 
 

SLM 
 
 

SLM 
SLM 
SLM 
SLM 

 
SLM 
SLM 

 
SLM 
SLM 

Revaluation 
Model 
Revaluation 
Model 
 
Cost Model 
Cost Model 
Cost Model 
Cost Model 
 
Cost Model 
Cost Model 
 
Cost Model 
Cost Model

 

3.5. Leased Assets 
When all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of a leased asset are transferred to the Company (a “finance 
lease"), the asset is treated as if it had been purchased outright. The amount initially recognized as an asset is the 
lower of the fair value of the leased property and the present value of the minimum lease payments payable over 
the term of the lease. The corresponding lease commitment is shown as a liability. Lease payments are analyzed 
between principal and interest. The interest element is charged to the statement of comprehensive income over 
the period of the lease so that it represents a constant proportion of the lease liability. The principal element 
reduces the balance owed to the lesser. 

When all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership are not transferred to the company (an “operating lease"), 
the total rentals payable under the lease are charged to the statement of comprehensive income over the lease term 
on straight line basis as appropriate unless another method is found more systematic and relevant. The aggregate 
benefit of lease incentives is recognized as a reduction of the rental expense over the lease term. 
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3.6. Intangible Assets 
Goodwill (If there is a goodwill arising on acquisition) 

Goodwill represents excess of the cost of acquisition over the fair value of net identifiable assets acquired at the 
date of acquisition. Goodwill is stated at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment losses. 

Negative goodwill (if there is a goodwill arising on acquisition) 

Negative goodwill arising on acquisition represents excess of the fair value of net identifiable assets acquired 
over the cost of acquisition. 

Computer Software 

Purchased computer software licenses are capitalized on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring to 
use the software. These costs are amortized over the estimated useful lives. 

Research and Development 

Expenditure on research activities, undertaken with the prospect of gaining new scientific/ technical knowledge 
and understanding, is recognized in the income statement as an expense as incurred. Expenditure on development 
activities, whereby research findings are applied to a plan or design for the production of new or substantially 
improved products and processes, is capitalized if the product or process is technically and commercially feasible 
and the company has sufficient resources to complete development. The expenditure capitalized includes the cost 
of materials, direct labor and an appropriate proportion of overheads. Other development expenditure is 
recognized in the income statement as an expense as incurred. Capitalized development expenditure is stated at 
cost less accumulated amortization and impairment losses. 

Other Intangible Assets 

Other intangible assets that are acquired by the company are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and 
impairment losses. Expenditure on internally generated goodwill and brands is recognised in the income statement 
as an expense as incurred.  

Amortization 

Amortization is charged to the income statement on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of 
intangible assets. Goodwill is amortised from the date of initial recognition; other intangible assets are amortised 
from the date they are available for use.  

 
3.7. Financial Assets 
A financial asset is any asset that is:  

(a) cash;  
(b) an equity instrument of another entity;  
(c) a contractual right:  

(i) to receive cash or another financial asset from another entity; or  
(ii) to exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with another entity under conditions that are 

potentially favourable to the entity; or  
(d) a contract that will or may be settled in the entity's own equity instruments and is:  

(i) a non-derivative for which the entity is or may be obliged to receive a variable number of the entity's 
own equity instruments; or  

(ii) a derivative that will or may be settled other than by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or 
another financial asset for a fixed number of the entity's own equity instruments.  

A. Recognition of Financial Assets 

A financial asset is recognized when the entity become party to the contractual provision of financial 
instruments  



g]kfn No"a cfon ln= 57
10 

   

B. Derecognition of Financial Assets 

 A financial asset is de-recognized when:  
(a) Contractual right to Cash flows expires or 
(b) There is a transfer of risk & rewards relating to ownerships or  
(c) There is a transfer of control of Financial Assets(practical ability to Sell financial Assets) or  
(d) Retain Rewards, but assume obligation to pay cash flow to one or more parties & fulfill following 

conditions” 
 No obligation to pay until receipts from original assets 
 Restriction from sale/pledge except collateral for above obligation 
 Obligation to remit cash flow without material delay (except temporary investment) 

 Gain/(loss) on derecognition of Financial Assets is recognized in profit or loss. 
 

C. Classification and Measurement of Financial Assets 
1. Financial Assets at Amortized Cost 

 If Business Model is to held Financial Assets to collect contractual Cash Flows & If it is held for solely 
payment of principal and interest on outstanding principal, Financial assets is classified under this 
category.  

 It is initially measured at Fair value plus transactions costs. 
 It is subsequently measured at amortized cost using effective interest method. 
 Interest Charges shall be calculated on Opening balance of amortized cost. 

 
2. Financial Assets at Fair Value through profit or loss 

 Following Financial Assets classified under this category: 
(a) If Financial Assets does not meet the condition of measured at amortized cost or if made irrevocable 

election to reduce the accounting mismatch, 
(b) Compulsory classified under this category: 

(i) Financial Assets held for trading,  
(ii) All Derivatives except held for hedging 

 It is initially measured at Fair value and any transactions costs is charged to Profit or loss. 
 It is subsequently measured at Fair value with changes recognized in profit or loss. 

 
3. Financial Assets at Fair Value through Other comprehensive income 

 If made irrevocable election and it is investment in equity instrument not held for trading, i.e. entity has 
strategic intent to hold the investment in equity instruments. 

 It is initially measured at Fair value plus transactions costs. 
 It is subsequently measured at Fair value with changes recognized in other comprehensive income 

under equity (Subsequently not reclassified to profit or loss). 

D. Reclassification of Financial Assets 
 Reclassification on Financial Assets is made only when there is changes in business model for managing 

financial assets. 
 New Carrying amount of financial assets is Fair value at the date of reclassification. 
 Any gain/loss on reclassification is recognized in profit or loss. 

 

E. Impairment of Financial Assets that is measured at amortized Cost 
 Financial assets is test for impairment if there objective evidence of impairment at the end of every 

reporting period. 
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 Impairment losses is recognized if its carrying amount exceeds the present value of future cash flows 
discounted at original effective interest. 

 For the purpose of impairment test Financial assets are grouped if significant on the basis on similar 
credit risks and other financial assets are tested on stand-alone basis. 

 
3.8. Financial Liabilities 
A financial liability is any liability that is:  

(a) a contractual obligation:  
(i) to deliver cash or another financial asset from another entity; or  
(ii) to exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with another entity under conditions that are 

potentially unfavourable to the entity; or  
(b) a contract that will or may be settled in the entity's own equity instruments and is:  

(i) a non-derivative for which the entity is or may be obliged to deliver a variable number of the entity's 
own equity instruments; or  

(ii) a derivative that will or may be settled other than by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another 
financial asset for a fixed number of the entity's own equity instruments.  
 

A. Recognition of Financial Liabilities 
A financial Liabilities is recognized when the entity become party to the contractual provision of financial 
instruments . 
 

B. Derecognition of Financial Liabilities 
 A financial Liabilities is de-recognized when:  

(a) Contractual obligation to pay Cash flows extinguished or 
(b) There is a substantial modification of term of contract or exchange of financial liabilities with 

substantial different terms. 
 Gain/ (loss) on derecognition of Financial Liabilities is recognized in profit or loss. 

 
C. Classification and Measurement of Financial Liabilities 
1. Financial Liabilities at Amortized Cost 

 All financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost except for exception given in point no 2. 
 It is initially measured at Fair value plus transactions costs. 
 It is subsequently measured at amortized cost using effective interest method. 
 Interest Charges shall be calculated on Opening balance of amortized cost. 

 
2. Exception of Financial Liabilities at Amortized Cost 

Classification  Measurement 
Financial liabilities at Fair 
Value Through Profit or 
Loss(including Derivatives 
held for trading) 

 Measured at Fair Value on initial recognition & subsequently 
 Changes is recognized in profit or loss  

Liabilities created on 
transfer of Financial 
Assets 

 Measured at Fair of Consideration received for transfer of 
financial assets if it does not qualify for recognition 

Financial Guarantee 
Contract 

Subsequently Measure at higher of 
 Amount as per NAS 37: provision, contingent liabilities & 

contingent assets 
 Initial amount less Cum amortization as per NAS 18 Revenue 

Subsidized loan (loan at 
below-market interest 
rates) 

Subsequently Measure at higher of 
 Amount as per NAS 37: provision, contingent liabilities & 

contingent assets 
 Initial amount less Cum amortization as per NAS 18 Revenue 
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Entity made irrevocable election to classify financial liability at Fair Value through Profit or Loss on 
following condition: 
 

(a) If it reduces the accounting mismatch. 
(b) Financial liability is evaluated on Fair value basis. 

D. Reclassification of Financial liabilities 
 No Financial liabilities shall be reclassified. 

 
3.9. Presentation of Financial Instruments 
A. Treasury Shares 

Consideration paid/received for the purchase/sale of treasury shares is recognised directly in equity. The cost 
of treasury shares held is presented as a separate reserve (the "treasury share reserve"). Any excess of the 
consideration received on the sale of treasury shares over the weighted average cost of the shares sold is 
credited to retained earnings. 

 
B. Offsetting of Financial assets and Financial liabilities 

Financial Assets & liabilities are offset in Statement of financial position if entity 
 Has legally enforceable rights to set off the recognized amount 
 Nets basis or simultaneous basis settlement of FA & FL 
In case of Transfer that does not qualify for derecognition, shall not offset transferred assets & the 
associated liability 

 
C. Interest Dividend, losses & gains 

 Interest dividends, losses & gains relating to financial instrument or component that is FL shall be 
recognized as expenses or income in PL 

 Distribution to holders of equity instruments shall be debited in equity (net of tax benefit) 
 Transaction cost(net of tax benefit) related to equity instrument is deducted from equity 
 Transaction cost related to compound instrument is allocated to both equity & liability component in 

pro-rata of value of both component 
 
 

3.10. Investment property  
Investment property is stated at fair value determined annually by an independent valuer. 

Fair value is based on current prices in an active market for similar properties in the same location and condition. 
Any gain or loss arising from a change in fair value is recognised in the income statement. 

When an item of property, plant and equipment becomes an investment property following a change in its use, 
any difference arising at the date of transfer between the carrying amount of the item and its fair value is 
recognised directly in equity if it is a gain. Upon disposal of the item, the gain is transferred to retained earnings. 
Any loss is recognised in the income statement. 

 

3.11. Inventories 
Inventories are initially recognised at cost, and subsequently at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Net 
realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the variable selling expenses. 

The cost is determined on first-in first-out (FIFO) method or weighted average method and includes expenditure 
incurred in acquiring the inventories and bringing them to their present location and condition. In the case of 
manufactured inventories and work-in progress, cost includes an appropriate share of overheads based on normal 
operating capacity. 
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3.12. Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents comprises cash balances, call deposits and other short term highly liquid investments. 
Cash and cash equivalents are classified as financial assets. Bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand and 
form an integral part of the company’s cash management are included within borrowings in current liabilities on 
the balance sheet. 

 

3.13. Impairment 
Impairment tests on goodwill and other intangible assets with indefinite useful economic lives are undertaken 
annually at the financial year end. Other non-financial assets (other than biological assets measured at fair value 
less cost to sell, investment property measured at fair value, Financial Assets, inventories and deferred tax assets) 
are subject to impairment tests whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amount 
may not be recoverable. Where the carrying value of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of 
value in use and fair value less costs to sell), the asset is written down accordingly. 

Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the impairment test is carried 
out on the smallest parts of assets to which it belongs for which there are separately identifiable cash flows and 
its cash generating units (‘CGUs’). Goodwill is allocated on initial recognition to each of the company's CGUs 
that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination giving rise to the goodwill. 

Impairment charges are included in profit or loss, except to the extent they reverse gains previously recognised 
in other comprehensive income. An impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed. 

 

3.14. Share Capital 
Financial instruments issued by the company are classified as equity only to the extent that they do not meet the 
definition of financial liability or financial asset. The company’s equity shares are classified as equity instruments. 

Preference share capital is classified as equity if it is non-redeemable and any dividend are discretionary at the 
option of the company. Preference share capital is classified as a liability if it is redeemable on a specific date or 
at the option of the shareholders and dividends thereon is recognized in the income statement as interest expenses 

 

3.15. Borrowing costs 
Interest-bearing borrowings are recognised initially at cost, net of attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to 
initial recognition, interest-bearing borrowings are stated at amortised cost with any difference between cost and 
redemption value being recognised in the income statement over the period of the borrowings using the effective 
interest method. 

 

3.16. Retirement Benefits 
Defined contribution schemes 

Contributions to defined contribution pension schemes are charged to the statement of comprehensive income in 
the year to which they relate. 

Defined Benefit schemes 

Defined benefit scheme surplus and deficit are measured at the fair value of plan assets at the reporting date; less 
plan liabilities calculated using the projected unit credit method discounted to its present value using yields 
available on high quality corporate bonds that have maturity dates approximating to the terms of the liabilities; 
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plus unrecognized past service costs; less the effect of minimum funding requirements agreed with scheme 
trustees. 

Any difference between the expected return on assets and that actually achieved, and any changes in the liabilities 
over the year due to changes in assumptions or experience within the scheme, are recognized in other 
comprehensive income in the period in which they arise. 

Past service costs are recognized directly in income, unless the changes to the pension plan are conditional on the 
employees remaining in service for a specified period of time. In this case, the past service costs are amortized 
on a straight line basis over the vesting period. 

Other long-term service benefits 

Employees have a statutory entitlement to certain months’ paid leave or the cash equivalent after certain years’ 
of continued service to the company, but no entitlement if the employee leaves earlier. The obligation is calculated 
using the projected unit credit method and is discounted to its present value using yields available on high quality 
corporate bonds that have maturity dates approximating to the expected remaining period to settlement. 

 

3.17. Share-based Payments 

When Equity share options are awarded to employees, the fair value of the options at the date of grant is charged 
to the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income over the vesting period. Non-market vesting conditions are 
taken into account by adjusting the number of equity instruments expected to vest at each reporting date so that 
the cumulative amount recognized over the vesting period is based on the number of options that eventually vest. 

Non-vesting conditions and market vesting conditions are factored into the fair value of the options granted. As 
long as all other vesting conditions are satisfied, a charge is made irrespective of whether the market vesting 
conditions are satisfied. The cumulative expense is not adjusted for failure to achieve a market vesting condition 
or where a non-vesting condition is not satisfied. 

When equity instruments are granted to persons other than employees, the statement of comprehensive income is 
charged with the fair value of goods and services received. 

 

3.18. Taxation 
Income tax on the profit or loss for the year comprises current taxes and deferred taxes. Income tax is recognized 
in the income statement except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly to equity. Current tax is 
the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year using tax rates at the balance sheet date and any 
adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years. 

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet liability method, providing for temporary differences between 
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation 
purposes. The amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected on realization or settlement of the carrying 
amount of assets and liabilities using tax rates at the balance sheet date. 

A deferred tax asset is recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available 
against which the asset can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable 
that the related tax benefit will be realized. 

Additional income taxes that arise from the distribution of dividends are recognised at the same time as the 
liability to pay the related dividend. 
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Value Added Tax 

Value Added Tax is a indirect tax payable on sales of Vatable goods or services. Entity is VAT registered party. 
Entity pays VAT liabilities after reducing VAT on purchase from VAT on Sales which is allowed by VAT Act 
2052. So, VAT Receivables and Payables are presented in statement of Financial Position by offsetting. 
Disallowed VAT Credit are directly capitalized to related purchase since they are non-refundable. 

 

3.19. Non-current assets held for sale and disposal 
Non-current assets and disposals are classified as held for sale when: 

 They are available for immediate sale 
 Management is committed to a plan to sell 
 It is unlikely that significant changes to the plan will be made or the plan will be withdrawn; 
 Active programme to locate a buyer has been initiated; 
 Asset or disposal company is being marketed at a reasonable price in relation to its fair value and 
 Sale is expected to complete within 12 months from the date of classification. 

Non-current assets and disposals classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of: 

 Their carrying amount immediately prior to being classified as held for sale in accordance with the 
Company's accounting policy; and 

 Fair value less costs to sell. 

After their classification as held for sale, non-current assets (including those in a disposal company) are not 
depreciated. The results of operations disposed during the year are included in the statement of comprehensive 
income up to the date of disposal. 

A discontinued operation is a component of the company's business that represents a separate major line of 
business or geographical area of operations or is a subsidiary acquired exclusively with a view to resale, that has 
been disposed of has been discontinued or that meets the criteria to be classified as held for sale. 

Discontinued operations are presented in the statement of comprehensive income as a single line which comprises 
the post-tax profit or loss of the discontinued operation along with the post-tax gain or loss recognised on the re-
measurement to fair value less costs to sell or on disposal of the assets or disposal company’s discontinued 
operations. 

 

3.20. Government Grants/Deferred Revenue 

Government grants received for capital expenditure are generally deducted in arriving at the carrying amount of 
the asset purchased. Grants for revenue expenditure are netted against the cost incurred by the company. Where 
retention of a government grant is dependent on the company satisfying certain criteria, it is initially recognised 
as deferred income. When the criteria for retention have been satisfied, the deferred income balance is released 
to the statement of comprehensive income or netted against the asset purchased. 

 

3.21. Trade & Other Payables 
Trade payables are recognised initially at the transaction price and subsequently measured at amortised cost using 
the effective interest method. 
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3.22. Provisions 
The provisions for liabilities of uncertain timing or amount include those for onerous leases, warranty claims, 
leasehold dilapidations and legal disputes. The provision is measured at the best estimate of the expenditure 
required to settle the obligation at the reporting date, discounted at a pre-tax rate reflecting current market 
assessments of the time value of money and risks specific to the liability. Other provisions include provision for 
selling & distribution expenses, provision for CSR Expenses, Provision for Raw Material Purchase and Provision 
for other expenses payable which is booked on the basis of accrued but not still fixed for payments. 

3.23. Revenue 

Revenue from the sales of goods is recognized when:  

 There is transfer of significant risk and reward of ownership and related control over goods 
 the amount of revenue and cost incurred on transaction can be reliably measured;  
 It is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the entity;. 

Revenue from the sales of goods is recognized when:  

 There is transfer of significant risk and reward of ownership  
 The amount of revenue, cost incurred on transaction  & stage of completion can be reliably measured;  
 It is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the entity;. 

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration received or receivable for the sale of goods in the ordinary 
course of the group’s activities. Revenue is shown net of sales/value-added tax, excise duty, returns, rebates and 
discounts and after eliminating sales within the group.  

Where the buyer has a right of return, the company defers recognition of revenue until the right to return has 
lapsed. However, where high volumes of sales are made to established wholesale customers, revenue is 
recognised in the period where the goods are delivered less an appropriate provision for returns based on past 
experience. The same policy applies to warranties, provided the amount of revenue can be measured reliably and 
it is probable that the company will receive any consideration, revenue for services is recognised in the period in 
which they are rendered. 

Interest income 

Interest income are recognized in the statement of income using Effective interest method 

 

3.24. Expenses 
Interest Expenditure on Early payment by debtors 

Such interest expenditure is recognized when the debtors makes the early payment. 

 

3.25. Segment Reporting 
A segment is a distinguishable component of the company that is engaged either in providing products or 
services/business segment, or in providing products or services within a particular economic 
environment/geographical segment, which is subject to risks and rewards that are different from those of other 
segments. 
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3.26. Discontinued Operations 
A discontinued operation is a clearly distinguishable component of the company’s business that is discontinued 
or terminated pursuant to a single plan, and which represents a separate major line of business or geographical 
area of operations. 

 

4. Significant Accounting Judgments, Estimates and Assumptions 
The preparation of the Entity’s consolidated financial statements requires management to make judgments, 
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the 
accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and 
estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities 
affected in future periods. 
Other disclosures relating to the Entity’s exposure to risks and uncertainties includes: 

 Capital management  
 Financial instruments risk management and policies 
 Sensitivity analyses disclosures  

4.1 Judgments 
In the process of applying the Entity’s accounting policies, management has made the following judgments, which 
have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the consolidated financial statements: 

(a) Use of Fair Value as deemed cost at reporting date 
Management has made a judgment to use fair value of property, plant and equipment as deemed at the 
reporting dates. 

 
4.2 Estimates and assumptions 
The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, 
that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within 
the next financial year, are described below. The Entity based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available 
when the consolidated financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future 
developments, however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of 
the Entity. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur. 

(a) Impairment of financial assets-Sundry Debtors 
It is estimated that all outstanding receivable as on date of statement of financial position (Ashad, 31 2080) 
are recoverable. 

(b) Deferred Tax Assets 
It is assumed that future taxable profits will be available as on the basis of past trend which do not shows 
the signal of causing losses in near future 

(c) Fair value measurement of financial instruments 
Unquoted and estimated inputs (i.e. Level 3 inputs) has been used to measure the fair value of financial 
assets and liabilities except quoted instruments without impairing the reliability criteria of financial 
statements. 

(d) Fair of Property, Plant and equipment at reporting date: See Note 5 
 



MARKETING
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Gulf and Mclaren Partnership
Bold is back

Fuelled by the competitive spirit that drives us. Bound by the unrelenting pursuit 
to be the best and nothing less.	 Our partnership with McLaren Racing initially  
began in 1968 and lasted until 1973. Not long after, we reignited
our relationship and took to the race track together once again. 	  

We are the preferred lubricant supplier to McLaren Automotive. As of October 2021,  
every car coming off the McLaren Automotive production line is filled with Gulf  
Formula Elite engine oil. These two iconic brands feature class-leading capabilities and 
have come together with a shared history of excellence and a shared hunger for innovation.

Together through history	

Few partnerships hold the remarkable legacy 
that we share with McLaren. Stretching back 
over 50 years, we have managed to build a 
brand that is synonymous with competitive 
excellence, and built by the fans, for the fans.

Our initial team-up with Gulf-branded  
McLarens led to us participating in 
both Formula 1 and the Can-Am  
series. During that time, the team left an 
indelible mark winning over 40 races.

In the 1990s we came together once again, 
with the legendary McLaren F1 GTR running 

in the 24 Hours of Le Mans while sporting the 
timeless Gulf livery. Our partnership reignited 
our thirst for victory when we had the privilege of 
watching Gulf branded McLaren cars claim over 
10 finishes in the top 10 and a victory in 1995.

2020 brought these brands back together, with 
the Gulf logo appearing on McLaren F1 MCL35M 
race cars, but most importantly of all, it allowed 
our fans to once again cheer alongside us as we 
embraced a new era of the McLaren partnership.
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2 wheeler, PCMO, GEO & DEO retailers & mechanics
regular scheme.

Product Scheme

SCHEME
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Coupons
NLOL has issued coupons from Rs.5 to Rs. 500 for MCO and DEO segments. 
This scheme is targeted to mechanics specially.
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BRANDING
Showroom Branding

Biratnagar Expo
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Gulf Taxi Branding

Banner & Support Sponsor
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Petrol Station Branding
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2 Wheeler Service Camp
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New Show Room Inauguration
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New Packagin Designs
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Customer Care Department (CCD)

ANNUAL CALENDAR
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Advertisement

Media Advertisement & Coverage
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Online Portals & News Channel Promotion

Daily Laptop Branding at Kastamandap News

Gulf Advertisment at DC Nepal Website

Gulf Advertisment Magazine & 
 Buddha Airlines Yatra 
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MERCHANDISE
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Social Media Advertisement

Sponsorships
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ACTIVATION
Wall Paint
(Retailers, PGM and Fuel Stations all over Nepal)
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31st NLOL AGM
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